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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR‘S REPORT

TOTBEMEMBERSOF FASTTRACKHOUSINGFINANCE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited theaccompanying financial
Company"), whÏCh comprise

LOsS (including other

OU Cash Flows for the

and other explanatory

In our opinion and

aforesaid

statements

of the BalanceS heet

Comprehensive tncome), the

year ended on that date

information (herein after

of Fasttrack Housing

CS dt Nlarch 31, 2024, the

statement ofchange in

and a summary of

referred to as “the

financial statements give the information
in the manner so required and givea true an
Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the
Rule, 20t5, as amended, (“Ind aS”) and other
state of affairs of the Company as atMarch
Changes in Equity and its Cash FlOwS forthe

BàsÏs for Opinion

to the best of our information and

We conducted our audit

specified under section

described in the

report. We are

Institute of

relevant to

thereunder,

accounting principles

31 2024, the Profit

year ended on that

Finance Limited (“the

Statement of Profit and

equity and the Statement

the significant accountingpolicies
financial statements").

according to the explanations

required by the Companies

d fair view in conformity with

Act read with companies

ouraudit of the financial statements under

requirements

Sufficient and

and we have fu|filIed our other ethical
and the ICAI‘S Code ofEthics. We believe
appropriate to providea basis for our audit

given to us, the

ACt, 2013 (“the Act”)

th.e tndian Accounting

(tndian Accounting Standards)

generally accepted in tndia, of the

and totalComprehensive Income,
date.
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In connection with our audit of the financial statemcnts, our responsibility is to read the othcr

information and, in do Ing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the

financial statements, or our knowledge obtained during the course or our audit or otherwise appears to

be materially misstated.

If, based on thework we have performed, we conclude that there isa material misstatement of this other

information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management andThose Chargcd with Governance fortheFinancial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act

with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that givea truc and fair viewofthefinancial

position, financial performance, total comprehensive gain, changes ine•Iuity and cash flows of the

Company inaccordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally ‹accepted in India.

hits responsibility nlso includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with tlic

provisions o1'the Act tor safeguarding the assets of the Company andforpreventing and dctecting fi'auds

a net othcr ii regularities; selection and application of appropi iate accounting policies; makingjudgments

and estimatcs that arc tcasonublc unit prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of

adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and

completeness ofthe dccounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial

statements tha( givea true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company‘s ability

to continue asa going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using

the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or

tocease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor‘s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Ourobjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements asa whole

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor‘s report

that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance isa high level of assurance but is not a g uarantee

that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detecta material misstatement when it

exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and a re considered material if, individually or in

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on

the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due

tofraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to providea basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting

a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than forone resulting from error, as fraud

may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal

CO!JtFOl.



• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we a re

also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has an adequate internal

financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made bymanagement.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use ofthe going concern basis of accounting

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whethera material uncertainty exists related to events

orconditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue asa going concern.

If we conclude thata material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor‘s

report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,

to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of

our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company tocease to

continue asa going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and

events ina manner that achieves fair presentation.

F1ateriaIity is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in

aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions ofa reasonably knowledgeable user ofthe

financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materialiLy and qualitative factors in

(i) planning the scope ofour audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate

the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance witha statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and

other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,

related safeguards.

Report on Other LegaI and Regulatory Requirements

1) As required Dy the Companies (Auditor‘s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central

Government in terms ofSection 143(11)ofthe Act, we give in “Annexure A” since, in our opinion

and according to the information and explanation given to us, the said Order is applicable to the

Company.

2) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary forthe purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the Company so

faras it appears from ourexamination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive

Income, Statement ofChanges inEquity and the Statement ofCash Flow dealt with by this

Report are in agreement with the relevant books ofaccount.



d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under

Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from thedirectors as on March 31,2024

taken on record by the Board ofDirectors, none ofthedirectors is disqualified as on Nlarch 31,

2024 from being appointed asa director in terms ofSection 164 (2) of the Act.

I) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of

the Company andtheoperating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report

in “Annexure B". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and

operating effectiveness of the Company‘s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the

requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

Inouropinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

no remuneration is paid by the Company to its directors during the year and hence the

provision of section 197 of the Companies Act is not applicable.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to

the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations that would have an impact on its financial

position.

ii. The Company does not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts forwhich

there were any material forceable losses.

iii. There was no amount required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund

by the Company in accordance with the provisions of the Act, and the rules made there

under.

iv. (a) The Nlanagement has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds

(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned

or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium orany other sources or kind of

funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity

(”Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writin9 or otherwise, that

the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or

entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (”Ultimate

Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management hasrepresented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds

(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the

Company (rom any person or entity, including foreign entity (”Funding Parties”), with the

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,

directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (”Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any

guarantee, security or the like on be hal( of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

( “ . ,

’’,'/’ '\‘ ’



(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in

the circumstances, nothing has come toournotice that has caused us to believe that the

represent'2tions under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) of Companies (Audit and Auditors)

Rule, 2014, as provided under (a)and (b)above, contain any material misstatement.

The Company hasnotpaid any dividend during the year and hence the provisions or section

123 of the Companies Act2013 arenotapplicable.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the company hasused an accounting

software for maintaining its books of accounts which hasa feature of recording audit trail

(edit log) facility and the same hasoperated throughout the year forall relevant transactions

recorded in the software. Further, during the course ofour audit we did not come across any

instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1,

2023, reporting under Rule1 1(g) of the companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on

preservation of audit trail as per statutory requirements forrecord retention is not applicable

for the financial year ended March 31,2024.

Place: Mumbai

Date:3 1 3uly 2024

UDIN: 241031i7 BKLTDS6575

ForRamesh M.Sheth & Associates

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm RegistrationN o. 111883W

(Alpa P.Dag li)

t artner}

(M em bership No.1 031 17)



Annexure -A tothe Auditors' Report

Referred to in paragraph1 under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ section of

our report to the members ofFasttrack Housing Finance Limited on the Financial Statements of

even date.

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company

andthebooks ofaccount and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

( i)

( ii i)

In respect of the Company‘s Property, Plant and Equipment, right of use assets, Investment

property and Intangible assets,

a.

(A) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars including

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of Intangible

assets.

b. The Company hasa regular program of physical verification of its Property Plant and

Equipment by which all the Property Plant and Equipment are physically verified by the

management during the year, at regular intervals. In our opinion and accord ing to the

information and explanation available to us, no materiald iscrepancies were noticed on

such physical verification.

The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the

Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favor of the

lessee, if any) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name oftheCompany.

d. The Company hasnotrevalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right

of use assets) or Intangible assets or both during the year under audit and hence

reporting under this clause is not applicable.

e. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation available with us, no

proceedings have been initiated ora re pending against the Company forholding any

benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made

thereunder.

(ii) In respect of Inventories

a. The Company isa service Company primarily engaged in providing short/long term

Housing Finance Services. The Company does not hold any inventory during the year

and hence reporting under Clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

b. The Company does not have any working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees

from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets and thus

para (ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

As explained in note no.1 to the financial statements, the Company is in Housing Finance

company and registered under provisions of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987. During

the year, in the ordinary course of its business, the Company hasgranted secured loans

and advances in the nature of loans, to other parties. The Company hasnotmade any

'! ”‹,›:’,',;.
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investments or have provided guarantee/security to any person during the year. With

respect to such loans and advances:

a) The principal business of the Company is to g ive loans and hence reporting under

Clause 3(iii}(a) of the Order is not applicable.

b) In our opinion, having regard to the nature of the Company‘s business, the terms and

conditions of theg rant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans provided are not

prejudicial to the Company's interest.

c) The Company isa Housing Finance Company (‘HFC'), registered under provisions of the

National Housing Bank Act, 1987 and rules made thereunder and is regulated by various

regulations, circulars and norms issued by the Reserve Bank ofIndia including Master

Circular — Prudential norms on Income Recognition, Asset Classification and

Provisioning pertaining to Advances. In respect of loans and advances inthe nature of

loans granted by the Company, the Company has provided fund-based loans to

Individuals and other parties. The Company hasmaintained data of borrowers, amount

borrowed, repayment dates, interest receivable and received and borrowers identified

as N on-performing Assets ("NPAs"). Th ough the Company maintains borrower wise

data in respect to amount outstand ing, due date of payment and no.ofdays of delay

(that has been suggested inthe Guidance Note on CARO 2020 issued by the Institute

of Chartered Accountants of India for reporting under this clause), is not reported on

account of volume ofdata generated and the same is impracticable to furnish looking

at the size and nature of its business activities entered by the Company. The Company

hasmade appropriate provisions on N PAs in the financial statements as per Accounting

Standards followed as well as prudential norms issued by RBI in respect to Income

Recognition and Asset Classification. The same isd isclosed vide note no. 34, 40 and 60

to the financial statements. Other than the parties recognized as NPAs, the parties are

regular in payment ofprincipal amount and interest, as applicable.

d) Based on our audit procedures and the information and explanation made available to

us, in case where overdue amount is outstanding formore than 90 days in case ofloans

given in course of the business operations of the Company, reasonable steps, as per

its policy and procedures, have been taken by the Company forrecovery of the principal

and interest. The total amount which is overdue formore than 90 days as at31 March

2024 in respect of loans or advances in the nature of loansg ranted to such companies,

firms, LLPs or other parties is as follows:

No. of Cases Principal amount Interest Overdue (z Total Overdue (T in

overdue (zii L.al‹lis) iM Lal‹lis) L‹Jl‹Iis)

5.65 28.21 33.86

e) The Company isa Housing Finance Company, and its principal business is to give loans.

Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iii)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the

Company.

f) The Company hasnotg ranted any loans and advances in the nature of loans by way

of either repayable on demand orwithout specifying any terms or period of repayment

and thus para 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

(iv) The Company has notadvanced loans or made investments in or provided guarantee or

security to parties covered by section 185 and section 186 of the Act. Hence reporting under

paragraph 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable.

(v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanationsg iven to us, the Company

being NBFC, provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the

“ ’.. ’‘*’”



(ix)

Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, z014, as

amended, are not applicable. We are informed by the Nlanagement that no order has been

passed by the Company Law Board, National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of

India or any Court or any other Tribunal against the Company in th is regard.

(vi) The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the CentraÎ Government under

section 148 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 forthe business activities carried out by the

Company. Thus, reporting under Clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(vii) In respect of statutory dues:

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,

including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income

tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it, to the appropriate

authorities. As explained to us, the Company does not have any dues on account of

sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise and value added tax.

(b) There are no statutory dues relating to Goods dnd Service Tax, Provident Fund,

Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs,

Value Added Tax or Cess or other statutory dues which have not been deposited on

account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given by the management and based on the

procedures carried out during the course of our audit, we have not come across any

transactions not recorded in the books of accounts which have been surrendered or

disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,

196 1.

(a) In our opinion and according to Lhe information and explanationg iven to us and on

the basis of our audit procedures, the Company hasnotde(aulted in repayment of

loans or other borrowings or in the payment ofinterest thereon to any lender.

(b) In our opinion and accordinq to the information and explanations given to us and on

the basis of our aud it procedures, we report that the Company hasnotbeen declared

wilful defaulter by any bank orfinancial institution or government orany government

authority.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation available with us,

the term loans have been Applied forthe purpose forwhich the loans were obtained.

(d) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us and

on the basis of our audit procedures, we report that the Company hasnotused funds

raised on short term basis for Long term purposes.

(e) According to the information and explanationsg iven to us and on the basis of our

audit procedures, we report that the Company does not have any subsidiaries,

associates or joint ventures and hence reporting under Clause 3(ix)(e) is not

applicable.

(f) According to the information and explanationsg iven to us and on the basis of our

audit procedures, we report that the Company does not have any subsidiaries,



(xiv)

(xvi)

associates or joint ventures and hence reporting under Clause 3(ix)(f) is not

applicable.

(a) The company has notraised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public

offer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence reportinq under clause

3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) tn our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company hasnotmade anypreferential allotment or private placement ofshares or

convertible debentures (fully or partially or optionally) and hence reporting under

clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on

the basis of our audit procedures, we report th'at no fraud by the Company and fraud

on the Company hasbeen noticed or reported during the year.

(b) In our opinion, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies

Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during

the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on

the basis of our audit procedures, we report that no whistle-blower complaints were

received during the year by the Company.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause3 (xii) of the Order

is not applicable.

According to the information and explanationsg iven to us, in our opinion, the Company is

in compliance with section 188 and 177 of the Companies Act, 20 13, where applicable, for

all transactions with the related parties and the details of related pdrty transactions have

been disclosed in the financial statements, etc., as required by the applicable accounting

standards.

(a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company hasan internal audit

system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit report issued till date, for the period under

audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion, durinq the year

the Company hasnotentered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons

connected with its directors. Hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013

arenotapplicable and also reporting under this clause is not applicable.

(a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-tA of the Reserve

Bank ofIndia Act, 1934, Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) and (b) of the Order

is not applicable.

‘I *?." ’

,t ,,‘ '’.



XV iii

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the

Company is registered witha valid Certificate of Registration issued by National

Housing Bank and theCompany hasconducted housing finance activities.

(c) In our opinion, the Company is not a Core Investment Company and there is no

other Core Investment Company within theG roup (asdefined in the Core Investment

Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause

3(xvi) (c) and (d) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company hasnotincurred any cash losses during the financial year ended on that date

and the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year and

accordingly reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xix) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial

ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment offinancial

liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of

the BoardofDirectors and Management plans and based on our examination ofthe evidence

supporting the assumptions, nothing has come toourattention, which causes us to believe

that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that

Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and

when they fall due withina period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however,

state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further

state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we

neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due withina period

of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company asand when

they fall due.

(XX) In our opinion and according to the information and explanationsg iven to us, there is no

unspent amount under sub-section (5) of section 135 and sub-section (6) of section 135

pursuant ofthe Act. Accordingly, reporting under clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order

are not applicable.

(xxi) The Company does not have any subsidiary or associate concerns and hence reporting under

Clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable.

Place: Mumbai

Date:3 1 3uIy 2024

UDIN: 241031 17BKLTDS6575

ForRamesh M.Sheth & Associates

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No. 111883W

't ; '. \ . (Alpa P. Dagli)

/, (Partner)

(Me m bershipN o. 1O3117)



Annexure -B totheAuditor‘s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2{f) under *Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements' section of our report to the Members ofFasttrack Housing Finance Limited

of even date)

Report on the EnternaI Financial Controls of Financial Statements under Clause (i}ofSub-

section3 of the Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Fasttrack Housing Finance

Limited ("the Company”) as of31 March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial

statements of the Company fortheyear ended on that date.

I Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company‘s management is responsible for establishment and maintaining internal financial

controls based in the internal control over financial reporting criteria establishment by the Company

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on audit of

Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India (‘ICAI‘). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and

maintenance ofadequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the

orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company‘s policies, the

safe9uardinq of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and

completeness ofthe accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,

as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the ”Guidance Note”) and the

Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed tobe prescribed under section 143(10) of the

Companies Act, 201], to the extent appicab|e to an audit of internal tnancial controls, both

applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether

adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if

such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our

audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of

internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk thata material weakness

exists and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based

on the assessed risk. The procedure selected depends on the auditor's judgment, including the

assessment ofthe risks of material misstatement ofthe financial statements, whether due tofraud

or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to providea basis

for our audit opinion on the Company‘s internal financial controls systems over financial reporting.

Meaning ofInternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company‘s internal financial control over financial reporting isa process desig ned to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.A

company‘s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly

reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2)provide reasonable



assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements

in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of

the Company arebeing made only inaccordance with authorizations of management and directors

or the Company; and (3)provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection

of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company‘s assets that could havea material

effect on the financial statements.

Inh erent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal controls over financial reporting, including the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatement due

to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal

financial controls over financial reportinq to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal

control over financial reporting may become inadequate because ofchanges in conditions, or that

the degree ofcompliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls

system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were

operating effectively as at31 f'1arch, 2024, based on the internal control over reporting criteria

established by the Company considering the essential components ofinternal control stated in the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI.

Place: Mumbai

Date:3 1 3uIy 2024

UDIN: 241031 17BKLTDS6575

ForRamesh M.Sheth & Associates

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No.11 1883W

(Alpa P. Dagli)

(Partner}

(Membership No. iO31 17)



Fasttrack Hous1ng Finance Llm1ted

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024

Particulars

1.A S8ETS

A. Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank Balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Receivabes

Trade ReceJvabtes

Loans

Other financial assets

Total F\nancTal Assets (A)

B. Non-FinanciaI assets

Current ”Fax Assets (net)

Deferred tax assets (net)

Investment Property

Property, plant and equjpment

Other Intangible assets

Right of use Assets

Other non•financiat assets

Total Non-Financial Assets (B)

II. LIABILITIES AND E€tUlTY

LIABILITIES

Total Assets (A• fl)

A. FjnancTal Liabilities

Ti acle Payables

(i) tutal outstanding dues o| micro enterprises6 small encerpr!ses

(ii) total outstanding dues of creditoi's other than micro enterprises

6 small enterprises

Debt securities

Borrowings (other than Debt securities)

Lease liabilities

OtlJer financial liabilities

Total Flnanctal Liabilities (A)

B. Non-Financial Liabilities

Provisions

Other non-financial liabilities

Total Non-Financial Liabilities (B)

Total Liabl litres (A•B)

C. EQUITY

Equity Share Capital

Other Equity

Total Equity (C)

Total Liabilities and Equity (A+B•C)

Significant accounting policies

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date

For Ramesh N. ShethB Associates

Cj\artered Accountants

Alpa P. Dagli

Partner

Vemhership No.103" 17

Flace: Mumbai

Oate: 31 Jul 2024

Note No.

5

6

7

10

11

11

12

13

14

15

16

12

17

18

19

20

21

1 to2

3 to 83

Asat Asat

March3 1, 2024 March31, 2023

148.55

505.00

333.94

33,986.87

399.67

35,J7403

2J.96

126.47

1,043.20

158.10

68.70

23.08

52.87

1,497.38

3+,B71.41

28.fi1

5,000.00

21,579.31

23.93

3,924.85

30,557.00

44.43

75.25

119.68

30,676.68

62.62

6,132.11

6,194.73

3 6,871.41

71. 46

405.00

85Z.25

16,511.14

253.92

18,093.77

28.25

76.07

1,043.20

96.42

103.05

37.80

49.96

1,434.75

19,528.52

15.86

5,000.00

6,476.62

37.60

2,185.33

13,715. 41

26. 63

74.50

101.13

13,816.54

62.6Z

5, fi49.36

5,711.98

19,5 t8.52

For and on behalf of

Fasttrack Housing Finance Limited

dhTr Valla Paras Mehta

”rector Director

(UIN: 00005561) (DIN: 00007639)

.J



Fasttrack Housing Finance Limited

Statement of cash flows for the year ended31 March 2024

I. Casf'+ flow from openattng acttvtttes

Profit/ (Loss) before tax

Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:

Depreciation and amortisation

Impairment on financial instruments

Finance cost

Lease assets, lease liabilities6 deposit adjustment as per UD AS

Staff gratuity and leave encashment expenses

Operating profit before working capfcal changes

Adjustments Inworking capital:

(Increase)/Decrease in Loans

(Increase)/Decrease in receivables

(Increase)/Decrease in Other financial assets

(Increase)/Decrease in Other non-financiat assets

Increase/ (Decrease) tn Trade payables

Increase/ (Decrease) in Other financial tiabilities

Increase/(Decrease) in ProvJsJons

Increase/ (Decrease) in Other now-financial liabilities

Cash generated from operation

Income taxpaid (net)

Net cash flow from/ (used Tn)operating activities (I)

II. Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of Property, Ptant and Equipment

1 nvestment i0 fixed deposit with bank

Net cash flow from/ (used in)investing activities (II)

III. Cash flow from financing activities

Peyment ofLeaseL ability

Debt servicing cost

Proceeds/ Repayment [rom Borrowings (net)

Net cash flow from/ (used in)financing activities VIII)

IV. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents durtng the year (Ie II+ III)

V. Cash and cash equfvglent at the beginning of the year

Total eash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year (V)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand

Balances with banks

Cash and cash equfvalent at the end of the year (IV+ V)

Year ended

March 31,2024

628.97

111.08

2Z9.82

1,448.85

(0.36)

26.64

2,445.00

(17,705.SP)

518.31

(145.75)

(2. 91)

1 3.05

837.93

(6.58)

0.75

(14,045.75)

(195.59)

(14, 241.34)

(125.89)

(100.00)

(225.89)

(13.55)

(544.82)

15,102.69

14,544.32

77.09

71.46

148.55

6,39

142.16

148.55

TlnLaChs

Year ended

March 31, 2028

288.86

75.13

239.48

330,93

2.01

19.32

9 55.73

(7,332.32)

17xi. 13

(147.40)

(24.10)

5.22

1,498.36

(4.71)

(24.82)

(4,899. 91)

(74.45}

(4,974.36)

(31. 49)

(405.00)

(43 6.49)

(9.9 2}

3 30. 93)

5, 746.62

5,405.77

(5.08}

76.54

71.4+

3.25

G8.21

71.46

Notes:

1. Statement of cash flow has been prepared under the indirect method assetoutintheIndAS7 "Statement of cash flow" as

specifie‹l in Companies (Indian Accounting' Standards) Rules, 2015.

2. Figures in brackets represent outflows.

Significant accounting policies

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

As per our attached report of even date

For Ramesh M. ShethB Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.111883W

A Ipa P. Dagli

Partner

MembersLlJp No.1031

Ptace: Mumbai

Date: 31 Jul 2024

C.A

4

1 to2

3 to 83

For and on behalf of

Fasttrack Housing Finance Limited

S dhTr ValTa

Director

(DIN: 00005561)

Paras Mehta

Director

(DII: 00007639)



Fasttrack Housing Finance Limited

Statement of Change inEquity for the year ended March31,2024

A. Equity Share Capital

Particulars

As at March 31,2022

Shares issued during the year

As at March31, 2023

Shares issued during the year

As at March 31,2024

B.Other Equity

Particulars

Balance as at March 31, 2022

Profit/ (loss) for the year

Other comprehensive income/(losses)

Addition/ appropriation during the year

Balance as at March3 1, 2023

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income/(losses)

Addition/ appropriation during the year

Balance as at March3 1, 2024

Numbers ¥ InLakhs

6,26,249 62.62

6,26,249

+,26,249

62.62

62.62

Reserves and Surplus

Securities Special

Premium reserve”

4,884.56 121.20

4,884. 56

* Reserve FundU/S 29CofNHB Act, 1987 (refer note No. 42)

As per our report of even date

Per Ramesh M. ShethB Associates

¿ Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.111883W

Date: 31 Jul 2024

.’*

0lTQ%

54.17

175.37

124.99

300.36

Retained

Earnings

422.12

220.10

1.38

(84.94)

481.06

1.69

(124.99)

916.42

Impairment

Reserve

¥ in Lakhs

TotAI

- 5,427.88

220.10

1.38

30.77

30.77 5,649.36

481.06

1.69

30.77 6,13 2. 11

For and on behalf of

Fasttracf‹ Housing Finance Limited

Paras Mehta

Director

(DIN: 00005561) (DIN: 00007639)



Fasttrack Housing Finance Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March3 1, 2024

Particulars

I. Income

Revenue from operaUons

Interest Income

Other financial services

Total revenue from operations

Other Income

Total income (I)

II. Expenses

Finance costs

Impairment on financial instruments

Employee benefit expenses

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Other expenses

Total expenses (II)

III. Profit/ {Loss) before Tax( I-II)

IV. Tax expense

Current tax

Deferred tax

Earlier years adjustments

Total tax expense (IV)

Y. Net Prof1t /(Loss)After Tax (III-IY)

Note

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

9

VI. Other comprehensive Income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss

Remeasurement gain/(toss) on of net defined benefit plans 31

Deferred tax on above 9

Other Comprehensive Income

Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year (V•VI)

Earnings per equity share

Basle (In T)

Diluted (in Y)

S JgnJfJcant accounting policies

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date

For Ramesh M. ShethB Associates

Chartered Accountants

Place: /y\umbai

Date: 31 Jul 2024

32

32

1 to2

3 to83

T in Lakhs

Year ended Year ended

March3T, 2024 March3 4, 2023

3,530.17

386.19

3,916.36

85.02

4,001.38

1,448.85

229.82

1,149.91

111.08

432.75

3,372.41

628.97

198.72

(50. 97)

0.16

147. 91

481.06

2.26

(0.57)

1.69

48 2.75

76.82

76.82

For and on behalf of

Fasttrack Housing Finance Limited

Sudhir Valia

Director

(DIH: 00005561)

1, 627,45

.130. 40

1,757.85

73.30

1,83 1.15

330.93

239.48

693.21

75.13

203.5zI

1,542.29

288.86

Paras Mehta

Director

78,48

(11,54)

1.82

68.76

229.10

1.8zi

(0.46)

1.38

2t1.48

3 5.15

35.15

(DIN: 00007639)



Fasttrack Housing Finance Limited

Material accounting policies for the year ended31 March 2024

2.1

1 Corporate Information

Fasttrack Housing Finance Limited( ‘Fasttrack' or the Company) was incorporated on December 20,

2005 asa private limited company. It was subsequently converted intoa public limited company on

August 23, 2016.

The Company hasbeel4 conceptualized with the objective of making finance available to individuals

who wish to own a house. Company hasa vision to contribute to the Indian economy by bri nging low

income profiles in the main stream of Society by helping them, to build their own House.

Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

(i) Statement of Compliance

These fi nancial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting

Standards (IND AS) as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended

by theCompanies (I ndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016, notified under Section 133 of the

Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") (as amended), other relevant provisions of the Act, guidelines

issued by the National Housing Bank and Reserve Bank of India (“RBI ") as applicable toa H FCs and

other accounting princi pies generally accepted in India. Any application guidance/c lanfications/

directions issued by NHB / RBI or other regulators are implemented as and when they are issued/

applicable, the guidance notes/announcements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants

of India (ICAI) are also aoplied except where compliance with other statutory promulgations

requiie a different treatment. Accounting po\icies have been consistently applied except wherea

newly issued Ind AS is initially adopted ora revision to an existing Ind AS requireda change inthe

accounting policyh itherto in use.

(ii) Functional and presentation currency

The Company's presentation and functional currency is Indian Rupees (T or INR). All amounts

appearing in the financial statements are rounded to the nearest lakhs except where otherwise

indicated.

(iii) Basis of measurement

The Company maintains accounts on accrual basis, except for the items disclosed separately in

notes betov^ The financia! statements has been prepared ona historcat cost bass except for

followings:

• Certain financial assets and liabilities which are measured atfair value;

• Defined benefit plans measured at fair value: and

• Repossessed assets are measured at fair value less cost to sell or cal ryi ng amount

whichever is lower.

(iv) Use of estimates and judgements

The presentation of financial statements !n accordance with Ind AS recur res management touse

ofcertain critical accounting estimates and assumptions.It also requii es mana•emerit to exei else

judgment in the process of applying accounting policies. Actual result coulddjftmp from those

estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis and changes are made

asmanagement becomes aware of changes in the circumstances surrounding the estirn ates. They

are based on historical experience, Industry practice and other factors, including expectation of

future events that may havea financial impact on the Company anc! thaI are believed to be

reasonable under circumstances. Revision to accounting estimates are recognised in the financTal

statements in the period in which the estimate is revised.

Wherever possible, detailed information about each of the critical estimates and judgements 1s

i ncluded in relevant notes.

The areasin•°!•ing critical estimates or judgments are:

• Estimation of defined benefit obligation;

• Impairment of financial assets such as loans, trade receivables etc;

• Estimation of tax expenses and liability; and

• Financials assets measured at amortised cost (Loans).



Fasttrack Housing Finance Limited

Material accounting policies for the year ended31 March 2024 (Contd.)

2.2 Recognition of income

(i) The effectivei nterest rate method

UnderI nd AS 109 itJteresti ncoire is recorded using the effectivei nterest rate (EIR) method forall

financial instruments measured at amortised cost. The EIR is the rate that exactly d i scours ts

estimated future cash receipts through the exoected life of the financial instrument or, when

appropriate,a shorter period, to the net carrying amount ofthefinancial asset.

The EIR (and therefore, the amortised cost of the asset) is calculated by takingi nto account any

discount or premium on acquisition, fees and costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The Company

recognises interest income usinga rate of return that represents the best estimate ofa constant

rate of return over the expected life of the loan. Hence, it recognises the effect of potentially

different interest rates charged at various stages, and other characteristics of the product life cycle

(including prepayments, penalty interest and charges).

(ii) Interest Income

The Company calculatesi nterest income by applying the EIR to the gross carrying amount of

financial assets other than credit-impaired assets and financial assets measui ed at FVTPL.

Whena financial asset becomes credit-impaired and is, therefore, regarded as ‘Stage 3', the

Company calculates in terest income by applying the effective interest rate to the amortised cost

net of provisions of the financial asset. If the financial assets are no longer credit-impaired, the

Company reverts to calculating interest income ona gross basis.

(iii) Other income

(a) Other financial services include late payment in terest, Cheque bounce charges and Other

Charges from customers are accounted on receipt basis due to uncertainty of itsi ealisa tion.

b) All other incomes are accounted on accrual basis.

2.3 Financial Instruments

A I inanci al instrument is any contract that gives rise toa ft nancial asset of one entity and a financial

liability or equityi nstrument of another entity.

I. Financial Assets

(a) Recognition and initial measurement

Trade receivables are initially recognised when they are originated. All ether financial

assets are initially recognised when the Company becomesa party to the contractual

provisions of the i nstrument. All fi nancial assets other than those measured subsequently

at fair value through Profit or Loss, are recognised initially at fair value plus transaction

cost that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

(b) Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at amortised cost or fair value

depending on the classification of respective financial assets. Based on the brsilJess model

for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristic of the

financial assets, the Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at

amortised cost, fair value thoiough OCI or fair value through profit or loss.

• Debt instruments at amortised cost

A ‘debt instrument’ is measured atamortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

The assets are held within business model whose objective is:

To hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows; and

Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that aie solely

consisting of Payments of Principle and Interest (SPPI) on the principle outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised

cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calcrllated by taking

into account any discount or premium and fees or costs that are integral part of EIR. The

EIR amortisation is includedin finance income in the statement of Profit or Loss. The losses

a risk ng fi om impaii ment aie recognised in statement of profit or loss.



Fasttrack Housing Finance Limited

Material accounting policies for the year ended31 March 2024 (ConId.)

• Debt instruments at fair value through Other Comprehensive] ncome (FVOCI)

A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income if both

the following conditions are met:

The assets is held within business model whose objective is achieved by both

Collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets; and

Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are SPPI

on the principle outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value.

In terest income under EIR method and impairment losses are recognisedin statement of

profit or loss. Other net gain or losses are recognised as OCI.

• Debt instruments at fair value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

FYTPL is residual category fordebt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet

thecriteria for categorization at amortised cost or as FYTOCI, is classified as FYTPL. After

initial measurement, any fair value changes including any interest income, impairment

losses and other net gains and losses are recognisedin StatemenI of ProfiI or Loss.

(c) De- recognition

A financial asset is primarily derecognised when theright to receive cash flow from assets

have expired. On de- recognition, any gain or loss on debt instruments are recognised in the

Statement of Profit or Loss, except forfinancial assets at FVTOCI, where on de-recognition

accumulated gain or losses in OCI is re-classified to profit or loss.

The Company transfers loans through assignment transactions. In accordance with the Ind

AS 109, on derecognition ofa financial asset under assignmenE transactions, the

difference between the carrying amount and theconsideration received shall be

recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

(d) Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with IndAS-109, the Company applies Expected CredoI Loss (‘ ECL’) mcdel for

freasui ement and recognition of impajrment loss on the financial assets measured at

amortised cost and debt instruments measured at FVTOCI. However, the Company has

maintained the miniI'num provision requiremenI as per NHB regulations.

Loss allowances on trade receivables are measured following ‘simplified approach’ at an

amount equal to the lifetime ECL at each reporting date.In respect of other financial assets

such as debt securities, the loss allowances are measured at 12 month ECL only if there is

no significant deterioration in the credoI risk since initial recognition of the assets.

I I. Financial Liabilities

Recognition and initial measurement

(a) Financial liabilities are initially recognised when theCompany becomesa party to the

contractual provisions of the instrument. E-inancjal liabilities, other than those measured at

fair value through Profit or Loss, are recognised initially at fair value plus transac tion cost

that are attr)bu table to the acquisition of the financial liabi li ty.

(b) Classification and subsequent measurement

SubseqLienI measurement is determined with reference ro the classification of the

respective financial liabili ties.

• Financial liabilities at FVTPL

A financial liabill ty is classified as FVTPL if it is classified as held-for- tia ding or isd esignated

as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair vatue and

charges therein, including any i nterest expenses, are recognised in Statement of Profit or

Loss.



Fasttrack Housing Finance Limited

Material accounting policies for the year ended31 March 2024 (ConId.)

2.6

• FinanciaI liabilities at amortised cost

After initial recognition, financial liabilities other than those which are classified as FVTPL

are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium and fees or

costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The amortisation done using the EIR method is

included as finance cost in Statement of Profit or Loss

(c) De-recognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under liability is discharged or

cancelled oi expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the

same lender on substantially different terms of an existing liability are substantially

modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of original

liability and recognition ofa new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts

is recognised of in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

2.4 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)b Depreciation

PPE are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation thereon. The cost of PPE comprises purchase

price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. The

Company provides pro-rata depreciation from the date on which asset is acquired/ put to use. In

respect of assets sold, pro-rata depreciation is provided up to the date on which the asset is sold. Gains

/ Losses arising from sale of asset are measured at the difference between thenet disposal value and

the carrying amount oftheassets and are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when theasset

is sold. On all assets, except as mentioned below, depi eciation has been provided’ usi ng the useful life

as specified in Schedule II to the Act by Written Down Value method:

Cost of Leaseholdi mprovements is amortized over the period of the lease.

2.5 Intangib Ie Assets and Amortization

Expenses incui red on intangible assets having enduring benefits are capitalized and amortized un

Straight Line Method (SLM) basis overa period of 10 years.

Taxation

Tax expense comprises current tax (i. e. amount oftaxfortheperiod determined in accordance with

the income-tax law) and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effect of timing diffel ences

between accounting income and taxable income forthe period).

Current Tax

Provision for current tax is made onthebasis of estt mated taxable income forthe accountIng year in

accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961. Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the

amount expected to be recovered from, or paid to, the taxation au(norities. /y\anagement periodically

evaluates positions takenin the tax returns with respect to situation in which applicable tax regulations

are subject toi nterpretation and establishes provisions were appropriate.

CurrenI tax assets and liabilities are offset where theentity has legally enforceable right to offset and

Intends either to settle on net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liability simultaneously.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying

values of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the

computation ofthe taxable orofit and is accounted forusing the balance sheet liability model. Deferred

tax liabilities are generally recognised for all the taxable temporary differences.In contrast, deferred

tax assets are only recognised to the extent that is probable that future taxable profjts will be

available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amounI ofdeferred income taxassets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced

to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to atlow all

or part of the deferred income taxasset to be utilized. Deferred income taxassets and liabilities are

measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when theasset is realized or the

liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted oi substantively enacted

at the balance sheet date.



Fasttrack Housing Finance Limited

Material accounting policies for the year ended31 March 2024 {Contd.)

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profiI or loss is recognisecl outside profit or loss

(ei therin other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation

to the underlying transaction ei ther in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offsetif a legally enforceable right exists to set off

current tax assetsa gainst current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable

entity and the same taxation authority.

28.8 Employee Benefits

(i) Defined Contribution Plans

The Company's contribution to provident fund and employee state insurance scheme js considered as

defined contribution plans and is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which

they occur. The Company have no other obligation when thecontribution has been paid.

(ii) Defined benefitp Ians

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the

present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of

plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated! annually by actuaries using the projected unit

credit method. The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in INR is determined

by discounting the estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the

reporting period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related

obligation. The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the

defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit

expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Remeasuremen ts of gains and losses arising from

experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period in which

they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in retained earnings in the

statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet. Changes In the present value of the defined

benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments are recognised immediatelyin

profit ur loss as past service cost.

(iii) Other long-term emp loyee benefit obligations

The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months

after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service. They aretherefore

measured as thepresent value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided

by employees uo to the end of the reporting period using the projected unit credit methoc!. The

benefi ts are discounted using the market yields at the end of the reporting period that have terms

approximating to the terms of the related obligation. Remeasurements asa result of experience

adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the Statement of Pi of it and Loss.

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an

unconditional right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting |aeriod,

regardless of when theactual settlement is expected to occui.

(iv) Other Long Term/ Short term employee benefit obligation

The Company hasprovided for earned leave benefits payable to its employees and is in the nature of

Defined Benefit Plan. The Liability recognized in the balance sheet in respect of Leave Encashment is

the present value of defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date together with the

adjustments for

unrecognized actuarial gain or losses and the past service costs. The defined benefit obligation is

calculated at or near the balance sheet date by an independent actuary using the projected unit credit

method. Actuarial gains and losses comprise experience adjustment and the effects of changes in

actuarial assumptions are recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss account.

Reiceasuremen ts gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial

assumptions, are recognised in the year in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income.

They areincluded in retained eainings in the statement ofchanges in equity and in the Balance Sheet.



Fasttrack Housing Finance Limited

Material accounting policies for the year ended31 March 2024 (Contd.)

2.9

2.10

2.7 Provisions

Provisions for legal claims are recognised when the Company hasa present legal or Constructive

obligation asa result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required! to

settle the obligation and the amount canbe reliably estimated. Provistons are not recognised for future

operating losses.

Where there area number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in

settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations asa whole.A provision is recognised

even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same class of

ob(igations may be smat(.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure

required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discounI rate used to

determine the present value isa pre-tax rate that reflects currenI market assessments of the time

value of money and therisks specific to the liability. The i ncrease in the provision due to the passage

of time is recognised as finance cost.

2.8 Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A contingent liability isa possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be

confirmed by the occurrence or non -occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the

control of the Company ora present obligation that is not recognized because it is probable that an

outflow of resources will not be required to settle the obligation. However, if the possibility of outflow

ofresources, arising out of present obligation, is remote, it is not even disclosed as contingent liabi lity.

A contingent liability also ari ses in extremely rare cases where there isa liability that cannot be

recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognizea contingent

liabi l\ty but discloses its existence in the notes to financial statements. A Contingent asset is not

recognized in financial statements, however, the same is disclosed where an inflow of economic

benefit is probable.

Impairment of Non - Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication thata non financial

asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverablea mod nt

of the non financial asset. If such recoverable amount of the non financial asset or the recovei able

amount of the cash generating unit which the non financial asset belongs to,Is less thani ts carrying

amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an

impairment loss and is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. If at the balance sheet date

there is an indication thata previously assessed impairmenI loss no longer exists, the recoverable

amount is reassessed and the non financial asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject toa

maximum ofdepreciable historical cost.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprises cash at bank and on hand and short -term

deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificanI risk of

changein value.

2.11 Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profiI or loss for the year attributable to

equity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity

shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profiI or loss for the year attributable

to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year aie

adjusted for the effects of all dilu tive potential equity shares.

2.12 Leases

Asset taken on lease:



Fasttrack Housing Finance Limited :
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The Company's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for properties.

The Company presents right-of-use assets and lease liabilities separately on the face of the Balance

sheet. Lease payments (including interest) have been classified as financing cash flows.

The Company recognizesa i ight-of- use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement

date. The cost of the right-of-use asset measured atinception shall comprise of the amount ofthe

initial measurement ofthe lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made atorbefore the

commencement date less any lease incentives received, plus any initial direct costs incurred and

an estimate ofcosts to bei ncurred by the lessee in dismantling and removing the underlyi ng asset

or restoring the underlying asset or site on which it is located. The righ t-of-use asset is

subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and accumulated 1mpairmenI

loss, if any, and adjusted for certain re-measurements of the lease liability. The righ t-of-

use assets is depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date to the end

ofthe lease term. Right-of-use assets are tested for impairment whenever there is any indication

that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Impairment loss, if any, is recognized in the

statement of profit and loss. When a right-of- use asset meets the definition of i nvestment

property, it is presentedin investment property.

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not

paid at the commencement date of the lease. The lease payments are discounted using the

interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be

readily determined, the Company uses incremental borrowing rate.

The lease liabi li ty is subsequently increased by the interest cost on the lease liabi li ty anc!

decreased by lease payment made. The carrying amount oflease liability is remeasured to reflect

any reassessment or lease modifications or to reflect revisedi n-substance fixed lease payments.

A change in the estimate of the amount expected to be payable undera residual value guarantee,

or as appropriate, changes in the assessment of whethera purchase or extension option is

reasonably certain to be exercised ora termination option is reasonably certain not be exercised.

The Company hasapplied judgement to determine the lease tern for some lease con ti ac tsin

whichiI isa lessee that include renewal options. The assessment of whether the Company is

reasonably certain to exercise such options impacts the lease tern, which significantly affects the

amount of lease liabilities and right of use assets recognised. The discounted rate is generally

based on incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being evaluated.

2.13 Borrowing Cost:

Borrowing costs include interest expense calculated using the EIR on respective financial

instruments measured atamortised cost, finance charges in respect of assets acquired on finance

lease and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings, to the extent they are

regarded as an adjustment to interest costs.

The effective interest rate (EIR) is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash flows

through the expected life of the financial instrument to the gross carrying amount ofthefinancial

liability.

Calculation of the EIR includes all fees paid that are incremental and directly attributable to the

issue ofa financial liability.

While computing the capitalisation rate for funds borrowed generally, an entity should exclude

borrowing costs applicable to borrowings made specifically for obtaininga qualifying asset, only

until the asset is ready foritsi ntended use or sale. Borrowing costs (related to specific borrowings)

that remain outstanding after the related qualifying asset is ready for Intended use or for sale

would subsequently be considered as part of the general borrowing costs of the en ti ty.
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Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash on hand

Balances with banks:

- In Current Accounts

Total

Bank Balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Bank Deposits (with original maturity more than3 months6 upto

12 monchs)

Total

Bank deposits is hetd as security against borrowings.

Receivables

Trade receivables:

Unsecured considered good

Less: Impairment allowances

Total trade receivables

T in Lakhs

As at As at

March 31,2024 March 31,2023

6.39 3.25

142.16

148.SP

68.21

71.46

¥ inLakhs

As at As at

March 31,2024 March 31,2023

505.00

505.00

40500

40500

T inLakhs

As at As at

March 31,2024 March 31,2023

634.35

(300. 41)

333.94

1,065.80

(213.55)

8 52.25

No trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the Company either se'verally or

jointly with any other person. Nor any trade or other receivable are due from firms or private companies

respectively in which any director Isa partner,a director ora member.

Receivable Ageing tgross)

Less than6 6 Months - 2 -3 Years More than3

Months 2 Year Years

Undisputed - considered good

AsatMarch3 1, 2024

As ar Arch 31,Z023

Loans

Particulars

30 30

32.45

at amortised cost

Term loans:

Housing6 other property loans to individuals

Less: Impairment allowances

Less: Unamortjsed Processing fees

Net loans

Secured by tangible assets

Unsecured

Less: Impairment loss allowances

Net loans

Loans \n India:

(i) Pubtic sector

(ii) OU\ers (Retail loans)

Total loans

Less: Impa’rJw ?t Ss towances

Net loe “ .y.

604.05

1,033.35

T in Lakhs

Total

634.35

1,065.80

€ in Lakhs

As at As at

March 31,2024 March 31,2023

34,586.78

(202.57)

3J,986.87

54,155,90

33.54

(202 57)

33,986.87

34,189.44

34,189.44

(20257)

3 3,98687

16,867.85

(19Z. 80)

t163.91)

16,5 11.14

16,867.85

(J 92.80)

16,675.OF

16,703.94

16, 703.94

(192.80)

16,511.14

Loans nil de amounts ” m the Directors and their relatives Nil, Entitles associated with directors and

their ives , nior@ ers and their relatives Nil and other related parties NJI.



6 Lo ans (€ontd.„)

ReconcJlJation of Expected Credit Loss is as below (refer note No. 40 on EC L). “ ”“

Par ticulars

Balance as at31 March 2022

A‹JdÏriopal/ (reves sat) pr‹›visior

Balance as at31 March 2023

AddJtioflaI/ (i eve rsal) pi ovision

Balance as at 31 March Z024

StageI Stage Il

13 9.18 20.08

(18.88) (6.26)

1 20.30 13.82

50.95 (6.77)

1 71.Z 5 7.05

Stage III

76.79

(18.11)

58.68

(34. 41)

24.27

Total

23 6.05

(43.25)

19 2.80

9.77

202.57

Company hasc IassifÏed the stages as below:

StageI : Credtt iï sk has not ›pcreased sJgni f]cap tryif principal or itJterest is due for 30 days or tess.

StaSe II: Credit t sk hasi ncieasecl sigi tficnn tlyif prince pat or interest is cIrte from31 days to 90 days.

Stage III: Creditï lrpaii ecÏ if tori nc i|›at ‹›i interest 1s dije [f›r jhoie t|Jan 90 days.

7 Other fJ nanciaï assets

P artJcul are

Sect›ri ty De po si ts UlJsecured

1n ter est ac‹ rues btt ra ot d ue on advarices (net of impairment

provision (i efer notea below)

Interest Accrued ancl due (net of impair »ent provist on} (refer note

b de tout)

lnterest accrues but not due on rleposit ptaced with bank

Other receivabtes

Total

W jn Lakhs

As at As at

March 31,2024 March 31,2023

29.06 16.62

301. 15

32.83

26.59

10.04

3 99.+7

189.62

36.53

2 5 3.9 2

a)I iJlpaii metJt {›i uv isJuiJ uiJ li rei est acci ucd but not due on aiJvaiJcesI 1.21 Lakhs IP. Y. I 0.75 Lakl s).

h) I i»pa irment pt ov ision on In Le rest accrued6 due on advances7 0.03 Lakhs (P. Y.T 0.04 Lakhs).

Current tax assets (Net)

P articul ars

Advance Tax (Ner of Prov siutJ)

Total

T \n Lakhs

As at As at

March 31,2024 March 31, 2023

1496

2496

28.25

28.25
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Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31,2024

9 Deferred tax assets (Net)

Movement indeferred tax assets/ (lJabTlTtfes)

Particulars

Deferred taX assets/(Stabilities)

Provision for emptoyee benefits

Property, Plant6 Equipment,6 Intangible assets

|mpalrment allowances on f1nancTat assets

Appticatlon of effectIve interest rate method on

fjnancial assets and financial lJab\tIties

Others (prJmar)ly other f\nancJat l\abIt1ty)

Special reserve u/s 36(1) fv1tI)

Net Deferred tax assets/ (liabl I1t1es)

Deferred tax assets/{liabilities)

Provlslon for employee benefits

Property, Ptant6 Equipment,6 Intangible assets

|mpairment allowances on f1nanclal assets

ApplTcatlon o( effective interest rate method on

Other (prlmarlly other financial habitI ty)

Specla\ reserveu /s 36(1 )(vtit)

Net Deferred taX assets/ (IiabllTties)

10 In\‘estment Property

Tav Housing

Total

Esc nation of fair value

T )n Lakhs

As at March 31,yoz4

Netbalance Recognised in Recognised Net balance Deferred tax Deferred

31 March 2023 profit or loss in OCI 31 March 2024 assets tax IlabiIItIes

6.70

Z1.4 7)

87.3Z

36.16

(5.45)

(27.19j

76.07

5.OF

12.9fi

12.20

04.22

(1.98)

(31.46)

50. 97

(0,57)

(0.57)

11.18

(8.53)

99.52

90.38

{7.a 3)

1 26.¥ 7

99.â2

90.38

20 1.08

8.53

7.q3

58,65

74.6 1

T in Lakhs

As atMarch3 1, 2023

Net balance Recognised In Recognised in Net balance Deferred tax Deferred

3 1 March 2022 profit or loss OCI 3 1 March 2023 assets tex liabilities

3. 49

(30.51}

107. 16

64.gg

As et

March II,2024

1,043.20

1,043.20

3.67

9.0fi

(t 9,84)

36.16

(5.45)

{1z.o4)

11.54

(0.46)

(O.d 6)

T in Lakhs

As at

March 3 1,2023

1,0fi3.20

1,043.20

6.70

(21.d7)

87.32

36.16

(5. 43)

t27.19)

76.07

6.70

87.3Z

36.16

1 30. 18

21.47

27 19

5 4.1 1

The Fair Value of housing apartment as per valuation report, dated 25* Apr 23, isT 1,098 Lakhs.

The fair va\ues of Investment properties have been determined by Independent valuer. The main inputs used are the rental growth rates, expected vacancy

rates, terminal yields and discount rates based on comparable transact|ons and market valuation. Alt resultIng fair value estimates for investment properties are

included Sri Ievet 3.

Information regarding Income and expenditure of Investment property

Rentat incnme from housing aparcment

Less: Expenditure

Profit arising from Investment properties

Year ended

March3 1, 2024

36.84

3 6.84

T inLakhs

Year ended

March3 1,2023

59.44

' 20.SZ

3 8.92
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Notes forming part of financial statements forthe year ended /•\arch3 1, 2024

11 Property, plant and equipment6 Intangible assets (atcost)

Gross block:

As at March 31, 202Z

Additions during the year

Disposals during the year

As at March 31, 2023

Additions during the year

Disposals during the year

As at March 3t, Z0Z4

Accumulated Depreciation:

As ar March 3 1, t0Z 2

Depreciation for the year

Reversal on disposal of assets

As a t March31, 2023

DepreClation for the year

Reversal on disposal of assets

As at yarch3 1,2024

Netbook value:

As at March31, 2022

As atyarch31, Z023

As atMarch 31,2024

Furniture

Fixtures
Office Equipments Computers

272.40

5.55

277.?5

g, 16

286 .1 1

183.04

23.82

206.86

19.Z\

226.07

89.36

71.09

60.04

18.11

3.39

M 50

10.63

31.43

15.03

2.04

17.07

5.7t

22.78

3.08

4.'43

9.35

5 1.68

22,55

74.23

32.35

‹06.75

50.10

d.85

54. 95

j 9.45

74. 40

1.58

19.28

32.38

Leasehold

Improvements

1 0.65

40 .65

1 0.60

10.65

10.65

Total of

VeLi4cle Property, Plant

B Equipment

20.21

20. 21

74.55

9 4.76

17I5

0.74

18.59

19.84

3'8. 43

2.36

1.6Z

56.33

37 3.05

3 1. 49

404.5#

1 25.89

5 O:43

Z 76.67

3 1.45

308.12

64.21

3 7 Z.33

96. 38

96.4 2

1 58. 10

¥ In Lakhs

Intanglb Ie

assets

(Business

a,cquisition)

3 43.50

343.d0

343.50

206.10

34.35

240.45

34.35

I7g.80

137.40

103.0 5

68.70
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12 Right of use assets

Particulars

Opening Balance

Addition dunng theyear

Deduction/ Adjustments

Depreciation for the year

Total

Lease liabilities

Opening Balance

Addition during the year

Deduction/ Adjustments

Finance cost on tease

Less: Actual rent paid

Total

13 Other non - financial assets

Particulars

Prepaid Expenses - Unsecured

Balance with authority

Advance to creditors

Total

14 Trade Payable

Particulars

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small

enterprises

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro

enterprises and smatt enterprises

Total

¥ in Lakhs

As at As at

March31, 2024 March 31,2023

37.80

6.26

(8.46)

(12.52)

23.08

47.13

(9. 33)

3780

T inLakhs

As at As at

March 31, 2024 March 3t,2023

37.60

6, 06

(8.62)

2.44

(13. US)

23.93

34.15

18.77

52.87

45.16

2.36

(9.92)

3K60

T InLakhs

As at As at

March 31,2024 March 31,2023

2.88

30.88

16.20

49.86

T in Lakhs

As At As at

March 31, 2024 March 31,2023

28.91

28.91

15,86

15.86

The information as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the

basis of Information availabte with the Company. The amount ofprJncJpal and interest outstanding

during the year is given below.

Particulars

a) Amount outstanding but not due as at year end

b) Amount due butunpajd as at the year end

c) Amounts paid after appointed date during the year

d) Amount ofinterest accrued and unpaid as at year end

e) The amount offurther interest due and payable even inthe

succeeding year

Total

Payable Ageing

Particulars

Undisputed Trade Payable - Others

Less than1 Year

Y InLakhs

As at As at

March 3T, 2024 March 31,2023

2 -3 Years

T in Lakhs

Total
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Notes forming part of fTnancTaI statements forthe year ended March31, 2024

15 Debt Securities - at amortised cost

Particulars

Bonds/Debentures

Unsecured

Issued to Related Party

1s Non Convertible debentures (refer note below)

Total

T Tn Lakhs

As st As at

March 31, 2024 March 31,2023

5,000.00

5,000.00

Terms ofrepayment, nature of securityB rate of interest in case of Debt Securities.

5,000. 00

5,000.00

During the year 2022-23, the company hasissued 50,00,000 18 Non Convertible Debentures (NCDs) of

face value ofT 100 each amounting toT 50 crores at par by conversion of existing loan (ICD) from

Lakshdeep Investmentsb Finance Private Limited. The NCDs shatt have maximum period of5 years

from the date of allotment, unless redeemed earlier.

The NCDs shaI( be redeemed ata premium (”Redemption Premium”) as mutually agreed between the

holder and the Company butnotexceeding at so's of the NCDs issue value, on the completion of Term

and theNCDs holder shall have right to ask for the earty redemption\ .e. before completion of tenure of

5 year without any condition of occurrence ofa certain event or any defaults. However, incase of

NCDs holder opt forthe early redemption then they wjlt not be eligible for any redemption premium.

The coupon rate of NCDs will be 1s and coupon to be paid within 90 days from the end of the financial

year.

16 Borrow\ngs (other than Debt securities) - at amortTse§ cost

Secured term loan from Bank (refer note below)

Less: Unamortised Borrowing Cost

Unsecured loan from others

Unsecured loan from related party

Total

Borrowings in India

Borrowings outside India

Total

T In Lakhs

As at As at

March 31, 2024 March 31,2023

4,507.54 1,931.84

(38.23) (20.22)

4,469.31 1,911.62

300.00

16,810.00

21,579.31

21,579.31

21,579t31

4,56 5.00

6,47662

6,476.62

6,476.62

Note :-

Term loan from SBI

(a)Nature of security

Primary security

The term loan is secured by exclusive and specific charge by way of hypothecatJon of standard

book debts wich minimum assets coverage ratio of 1.25 times of the loan.

Collateral security

STDR of Rs5 crore, and DSRA of3 mon thsInstalment and interest of Rs 28 crore facility.

(b) Rate of Interest

In terest at the rate of 2.7og p.a. above 6N-NCLR.

(c) Terms ofrepayment ofterm loans

SBI Rs 20 crore facility - Payabte in96 equal instatment after moratorium of4 months from the

date of disbursement.

581 Rs 28 crore facihty - Payable in quarterly 30 equal insta1ment from Apr 24 of Rs 93.35 Lakhs.

Financial Year

FY 2023-2024

FY 2024•2025

FY 2025-2026

FY 2026-2027

FY 2027-2028

FY 2028-2029

FY 2029-2030 /.

FT2030-20

FY2031.20

T inLakhs

I SBI 20 Cr Facility SBI 28 Cr Facility

244.80

244.80

244.80

244.80

244.80

244.80

244.80

218.24

373.40

373.40

373.40

373.40

373.40

373.40

373.40

186.20
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18

19

17 Other financial liabilities

Particulars

IiJ£erest accrued but not due on borrowings

EuJployee beigefit expenses payaL'le

Book overdraft

Total

T in Lakhs

A* at As at

March 51, 2024 March 31,2023

1,093.99 192..40

120.18 76.49

2,697,16 1,902.75

13.52 13.69

3,9 24.85 Z,18 5.33

Note*

IncI udes intei est accrued huI not due on boirow frogs fron›I era real |Jai riesT 1, 093.84 Lakhs (P. Y. 7 192.TO)

Provisions

Particulars

P rovisi on for Employee 8enefi ts

G ra tr+i ty

Total

Other non-financial IJabi lities

Particulars

Statutory Dues

Security deposit

Total

20 Equity share capital

(a) Authorised share capital:

Particulars

As at March31, 2022

A‹T‹1: Ii1creas¢'cI cluring the year

As at March31, 2023

Add:I ilci eased during file yeai

As at March31, 2024

(b)Issued, subscribed and fully paid up capital:

Particulars

As at March3 1, 2022

Add:I nci eased during the yeai

As at March3 1, 2023

Add: Increased during the year

As at March31, 2024

¥ in Lakhs

As at As at

March 31,2024 March 31,2023

9.46

24.97

44.4 3

44. 94

1 4. 69

26.6 3

W in Lakhs

As at As at

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

22.46 34.90

75.25 74.50

No. ofSh ae s

7,50,000

7,50,000

7,50,000

No. ofSh ares

6,26, 249

6,26, 249

6,Z6, 249

X in Lakhs

75.00

75.00

?5.OO

T inLakhs

62.62

62.62

6lW

(c)Terms/ rights attached to equity shares:

The Com|Jany has only one class of equity shai es |Jav1nga par value of CIO pei shai e. Each lJotdet of all

eqtJity slJrHe iS entitle'd to one vote per shaie on ev€iy reSOlUtlOTJ[ I aged befolc the Company on time rjgfit to

receive dividend,

(d) Sharehol der's having more than 59aequity shareholdingin the Company

As atMarch3 1, 2022

LakslJdeepI investments and Finance Pvf Ltd (Hotdi iJg Company)

Ms. SlJia dlla S, Vatja

As at March3 1, 2023

Lakshrleep li lvestilJeiJEs and Finance Pvt Ltd (Holds ng Coi1JpajJy]

Ms. Shradha 5. Valsa

Ms. KIJya ti Valsa

As at March3 1, 2024

Lakst1c)ccp Investiven ts ancl Finance Pvt Ltd (Holding Company)

Ms, Shradha S. Va1ia

No. of shar+s

3,82, 685

1,20, 475

1 ,20,q75

3,82, 685

1, 20, 475

1, 20, 475

3,82, 685

1,Z0,475

1,20,475

% holding

6 1.11

6 1. 11R

19.24
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Notes forming part of financial statements forthe year ended March3 1, 2024

za

21

Equity store capital (Contd)

(e)Details of Shares held by Promoters

pggy}gg qgy

As at March3 1, 2022

Sudhir Valla

As at March3 1, 2023

Sudhir Yalia

As at March3 1, 2024

Sudhir Valia

Security premium

Retained earnings

Statutory reserve (Special reserve) [Refer note 42]

Impairment reserve [Refer note 34a

Total

(a)Movement Inreserves:

SecurTey premium

Opening Balance

Addition during the year on issuance of share capital

Closing balance

Statutory reserve (Special reserve)

Opening Balance

Add: Transfer from retained earnings

Closing balance

Retained earnings

Opening Batance

Add: Net profir foi’ the year

Other comprehensive income/ (losses)

Less: Transfer to Impairment reserve

Less: Transfer to Statutory reserve

Closing balance

Impairment reserve as per RBI guideline

Opening Balance

Add: Transfer from retained earnings

Closing balance

Closing balance of other equity

(b)Nature and purpose of reserves

Securities premium

No.ofShares

1,306

, 306

1,306

% Holding

0.21B

0.21B

T in Lakhs

As at As at

Mcrch 31,2024 March 31, 2023

4,884.56 4,884.56

916.42 558.66

300.36 175.37

30.77 30.77

6,132.11 5,649.36

W in Lakhs

As at As at

March31, 2024 March31, 2023

4,884.56

175.37

124. 99

300.36

558.66

481.06

1. 69

(124.99)

9 16.42

30.77

3o.77

6,132.11

4,88fi. 56

121.20

54.17

175.37

422.12

Z20.10

1.38

(30.77)

(54.17)

5 5 8.66

30.77

3 0.77

5,649.36

Securities premium represents premium received on issue of shares. The amount is utJtJsed In accordance

with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Retained earnings

Retained earnings represents the amount ofaccumulated earnings of the Company.

Statutory reserve (Special reserve)

'Statutory reserve maintained u/s 29C of the National f1ousing Bank Act, 1987 read wJth section 36(1 )(viii) oF

Income Tax Act, 1961 (refer Note No. 42).

Impairment reserve as per RBI guideline

Represent excess of income recognised under IndAS 109 than required under IRACP norms. The balance in

the 'Impairment Reserve’ Is not reckoned forregulatory capital (refer Note No. 34).

Other comprehe e

Other compre @ r esents actuarial gain/losses arising on recognition of defined benefit plans.



Fasttrack Housing Finance Limited

Notes forming part of ftnancTal statements forthe year ended March3 1, 2024

22 Interest Income - on financial assets at amortised cost

Interest on Loans

Total

23 Other financial services

Particulars

Othe<incomeñomoperaGon

Commission Income

Total

24 Other income

Particulars

Rent Income

Interest on Income Tax Refund

Interest on Fixed deposit

Interest on lease deposit

Profit on sate of Vutuat fund

Gain in lease modification

Other income

Total

25 Finance cost- on financtal liabi lities at amortised cost

Interest on borrowings

Interest expenses on lease liability as per IND AS

Other charges

Total

26 Impairment on financial Instruments

Particulars

Impairment loss attowances as per ECL method on:

• Loans and advances

- Receivables

Write off - Loans

Total

27 Employee benefit expenses

Satartes and Bonus

Contribution to Providert Fund and Other Funds

Gratuity6 Leaye encashmenI (refer note 31)

Year ended

March3 1,2024

3,530.17

3,530.17

Year ended

March3 1, 2024

381.74

4.45

386.19

Yeer ended

Arch3 1,2024

36.84

0.62

38.59

0.54

7.27

0. 48

0.68

85.02

Year ended

March3 1,2024

1,440.12

2.44

6.29

1,448.85

Year ended

March 31,2024

10.23

86.85

132.74

229.82

Year ended

March 31,2024

1, 051.00

46.62

28.90

Y in Lakhs

Year ended

March3 1, 2023

1,627.45

1,627.45

T inLakhs

Year ended

March31, 2023

\zs.1o

1.30

1 30.40

g In Lakhs

Year ended

March3 1, 2023

59.44

1.08

12.39

0.35

0.04

73.30

T in Lakhs

Year ended

March3 1,2023

325.09

2.37

3.47

3 30.93

W in Lakhs

Year ended

March3 1, 2023

(42.47)

(16. 31)

298.26

23 g48

T TnLakhs

Year ended

March 31, 2023

634.49

28.08

21.16



Fasttrack Housing Finance Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements forthe year ended March3 1, 2024

28 DepreciatJon and amortisation expenses

Particulars

Deprecia NJ on oil pi operty plaiJt and equipments

DeprecJatJon on RighI of use assets

Atriortisation of intangible assets

Total

29 Otherexpenses

P artJculars

Rates6 taxes

E DectricityG Water CUa ryes

Trave ttJ nd,0 Conveyance Expenses

CuiJJ iz4 t1I iea tioiJ cos I

Pr iiJtiiJ¿E S ta tiuilery

Advertisei 1c’nt and priL'tic1 ty

Office Expenses

Software Licencea nd Subscri ption ch arges

Professions{ Charges (refer note (i) below)

MiscellaiJeoi›s Expenses

Total

(i) Details of auditors remuneration

Audit fees

Ot1 e r fat ters and Cer I ifiea t ton

Note1”“

64.21

1 2.52

3#.3 5

111.08

Year ended

March3 1,2024

25.18

29.62

6. 97

67. 10

2.d 3

10.60

17.01

11.71

34.63

33.76

192.61

1.13

43 2.75

Year ended

March3 1, 2024

0.64

0.15

0.79

W inLakhs

Year ended

March3 1, 2023

31.45

9.33

34.35

75. 13

I in Lakhs

Yeare nded

March3 1, 2025

20,54

0.6 1

4.29

Z0.40

0.94

5.56

8.23

7.87

20.96

2 5.17

88.59

0.38

20 3.5 4

T in Lakhs

Yeare nded

March3 1, 2023

0.64

0.90

1.54



Fasttrack Housing Finance L\m1ted

Notes forming part of financial statements forthe year ended March3 1,2024

30 Income Tax recognised in profit or loss

Current tax

Deferred tax

Earlier years adjustments

Total tax

Reconciliation of tax charges

Particulars

Accounting profit before tax

Income taxm 2s. 7g ‹31March 2023: 25.17%)

Standard deduction on rent income

Others

Total

¥ in Lakhs

Year ended Year ended

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

198.72 78.48

(50.97) (11.54)

0.16 0.03

147.91 66.97

T 1n Lakhs

Year ended YeaF ended

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

628.97 288.86

158.30 72.70

(2.78) (6.59)

(7.61) 2.65

147.91 68.76

31 Employee Benefits

(a) Defined contrlbutton plans

The Company hasrecognized the fo(lowing amounts in the statement of Profit and Loss which are included under

contribution to funds

Particulars

Employers contribution to Provident Fund

Employers cdntribution to Emptoyee State Insurance Scheme

|a) Defined benefit plans

Gratuity

T Tn Lakhs

Year ended Year ended

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

26.21 10.55

20.41 \7.53

The Company hasaccounted liability in respect of gratuity obligation as on balance sheet date, as per the actuarial

valuation requi red by Indian IND AS 19 on 'Employee benefits'.

I. Changein the Benefit Obligations:

Particulars

Liability at the beginning of the year

Cure ent Service Cost

Interest Cost

Benefits Paid

Ac tuahat Gains - Due to changein Financials Assumptions

Actuariat Losses - Due to Experience

Liability at the end of the year

II. Falr Value of Plan Assets:

Particulars

Fair yatue of Plan Assets at the beginning of the year

Interest income

Contributions

Return on plan 8ssets

Fair yalue of Plan Assets at the end of the year

I| 1. Actual Return on Plan Assets:

Particulars

Expected Return on Plan Assets

Actuarial toss on Plan Assets

2023-24

11.94

9.49

0.89

(0.60)

0.93

(3.19)

19.46

2023-24

2023•24

g In Laf‹hs

2022-23

6.32

7.15

0.45

(0.15)

(0.69)

(1.14)

11. 94

€ in Lakhs

2022-23

T In Lakhs

2022-23



Fasttreck Housing Finance Limited

Notes forming part of f1 nanc\al statements for the year ended March3 1,2024

31 Employee Benefits(€ont d...)

IV. ReconcT liation of the LTabi ITty Recognisedin the Balance Sheet:

Particulars

Opening Net Liability

Expense recognised in Profit or Loss

Expense recognised in OCI

Contribution by the Company

Benefits paid by the Company/ Insurance Companies

Amount recognised in the Balance Sheet under “Long term Provision

for Employee Benefits"€ 19.20 lakhs (p.Y.¥ 11.79 lakhs) under

“Short term Prov\sjon for Employee Benefits"€ 0.26 lakhs (P.Y.

TO.15 lakhs).

Y. Expense Recognised \n the Statement of Profit and Loss:

Particulars

Current Service Cost

Interest Cost

Expense recoenJsed In the Statement of Profit and Loss

VI. Expense Recognised in the Statement ofOther Comprehensive |ncome:

Parties tars

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obtigation For the Period

Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income

Net (Income)/Expense For the Perlod Recognized inStatement of

VII. lnvestment Pattern:

In'ves£ment {or p\an assets • H›l

2023-24

11.94

10.38

(2.26)

(0.60)

19. 46

2023-24

9.49

0.89

10.38

202J-24

(2.26)

(2.26)

¥ ]n Lakhs

2022-25

6.32

7.ó0

(1.83)

12.09

Y in Lakhs

2022-23

7.15

0.45

7.60

y In Lakhs

2022•23

(1.83)

(1.83)

VIII. Pré nc4pal Assumptions:

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Discount Rate 7.zoe 7.son

Salary Escala tïon 5.ôoz s.ooo

Attrition rate for att age group 2.00's 7.ooh

The estimate of future salary increase, considered In the actuarial ’valuation takes account of inflation, seniority,

promotion and other relevant factors.

IX. Sen tiyity Anal I

Particulars

Projected Benefit Obligation on Current Assumptions

Delta Effect of •0.SP Change inRate of Discounting

Delta Effect of o.so change in Rate of Discounting

Delta Effect of 0.5B Change in Rate of Satary Increase

Delta Effect of •0.5B Change inRate of Salary Increase

Detta Effect of •0.SP Change in Rate of Emptoyee Turnover

Delta Effect of •0.5B Change inRate of Employee Turnover

X. Maturity Analysis of the Benefit Payments: From theFund

Projected Benefits Payable in Future Years From theDate of Reporting

Particulars

1st Following Year

2nd Following Year

3rd Following Year

4th Following Year

5tIJ Following Year

Sum of Years6 To 10

Sum of Years 11 and above

2023•24

(17. 94)

21.15

21.01

(18.03)

19.57

ï19.34)

Rs. In Lakhs

0.26

0.31

0.40

0.56

0.73

5.10

Jin LaChs

2022-23

(11.03)

12.95

12.84

(11.09)

12.02

(11.86)

O.3OZ

0.408

OSOB

0.70g

0.90B

6.60B



Fasttrack Houslng Finance Limlted

Notes forml ng part of II nanciaI statements for the year ended March3 1, 2024 *””

32 EarnJngs per Share:

Particulars

(a) Net profit after tax attributable to equity share hotders

(b) weighted average number ofshares ofT 10 each

Number ofec|uity shares at the beginning of the year

shares issued during the year

Weighted average prmhei ofcqrii ty shares at the end of rhe year

Add: iJumhei of dilritive pot entjaI shares

Weighted averagei uirber ofd tu tive equity shai esa r the encl of rIJe

year

Basic earniilgs pei slJare of ( 1 10 each)

Diluted eai wings per shaie of ( T 10 each)

Year ended

31 Ma rch 20 24

48 1.06

6, 26, 249

6, 26, 249

6, 26, 249

76.82

76.82

T In La khs

Year ended

31 March 2023

220.10

6, 26, 249

6, 26, 2q9

6, 26, 249

3 5. 15

3 5.15
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Fasttrack Housing Finance Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements forthe year ended March31, 2024

33 Maturity analysis of assets and liabi Ifties

The table below shows an analysis of assets and liabilJtJes analysed according to when they are expected to

be recovered or settled.

Particulars

Assets

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank Balances other than (a)above

Receivables

(a) Trade Receivables

(b) Other Receivables

Loans

Other financial assets

Non- financial Assets

Current Tax Assets (Net)

Deferred tax assets (Net}

Investment Property

Property, ptant and equipment

Other intangible assets

Right of use Assets

Other non-financial assets

Total assets (a)

L!abTllties

Financial liabilities

Trade payable

Debt SecuriCies

Borrowings (Other cha4 Debt Securities)

Lease liabilities

Other financial liabilities

g in Lakhs

As atMarch3 1, 2024 As atMarch 31,2023

Less than More than LeSs than More than

12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months

148.55

505.00

333.94

1,294.36 32,692.51

370.61 29.06

24.96

126.47

1,043.20

158. 0

68.70

23.08

52.87

2,705.33 34,166.08

28.91

5,000.00

242.13 21,337.18

15.77 8.16

3,924.85

71.46

405.00

852.25

562.93 15,948.21

237.30 16.62

28.25

76,07

1,043.20

96.42

t 03.05

37.80

49.96

2,178.90 17,349.62

15.86

242.13 6,234.49

23.6# 13.96

2, 185.33

Non- financial l4abilfties

Provisions t.82 41.61 1.69 24.94

Other non financial lfabitities s2.79 z2.46 39.60 34.90

Total IlabTlltles (b) 9, 267.27 21,409.41 7,508.25 6,308.29

5 1 5 127 6 2 4) 1 1 2



F asttrack Housing Finance Llm1ted

Notes forming part of financial statements forthe year ended March3 1, 2024

34 Disclosure Pursuant To Reserva Bank Of Índia Ctreular No. Rbi/2019-20/170 Dor (NBFC).Cc. Pd.No. 109/22. 10.106/2019-20

Asset Gross Carrying

Asset Classification as per RBI Classification as Amount asper

Norms perIndAS 109 IndAS

(1 ) (2 )

AsatMarch3 1, 2024

Loans6 Advances

A. Standard

Subtotal (A)

B. Non Performlng Assets (NPA)

Substandard

Doubtful

Loss

Subtotal (B)

1 nterest acerued on loan

A. Standard

Subtotal (C)

B. Non Performing Assets (NPA)

Substandard

Doubtfut

Loss

Subtotal (D)

Total (A•B •C+ D)

Stage1

Stage2

Stage3

Stage3

Stage3

Stage1

Stage2

Stage3

Stage3

Stage3

Stage1

Stage2

Stage3

Total

(3)

34,175.23

249.72

34,424.95

161.83

161.83

302.48

7.73

310.21

29.43

29.43

34,477.71

257.45

191.26

34,92+.42

I.ass Allowances Provisions

(Provisions) es required as

required under Net Carrying per IRACP

IndAS 109 Amount norms”

(4 ) (5)=(3)-(4) ( 6 )

171.25 34,003.98

7.05 242.67

178.30 34,246.65

24.27

24.27

1.21

0.03

1.24

442

4.42

137.56

137.56

301.27

7.70

308.97

25.01

25.01

172.46 34,305.25

7.08 250.37

28.69 162.57

208.24 34,718.18

’includes additionalprovisionfor Covid-l9yarch 31,202p{ Y4.24 Lakhs (March 31, 2023T 85.91 Lakhsl

“Amount recognised under "Impairment Reserve“ from net profit and loss after tax.

171.25

7.05

178.30 -

24.27

24.27 -

1.21

0.03

1.24

29.43

29.#3

172.46

7.08

53.70

233. Z4

Tin Lakhs

Difference

between lndAS

109 provisionsB

IRACP norms*”

(7)= (4)-(6)

25.01

25.01

25.01



Fasttrack Houstng FTnance Limited

Notes formłng part of financ\al stetements forthe year ended Varch 31, 2024

35 Related party dTsclosures

a. List of Related Partles and Relattonships

t. Holding Company:

Łakshdeep lnvestments6 Finance Private Limited

li. Key Managerlal Personnel (MP)

ir.Sudhir Vatia Director

Me. Shradha Panchamia • Director

ir. Paras Mehta • Director

Mr. Mukesh Navinchandra Unadkat Director

lii. Fellow Subsidiaries

Rampant Realty Private Limited

Khyati Reattors Private Limited (merged \yft/j Lakshdeep investments6 Finance Private Limited In curent year)

ALC India Private Limited

Apnainsurance Services India Private Limited

Apna Ljfesecure Agency Private Limited

Suraksha Landscape Private Limited

If Enterprises having significant Influence (Associates of Holding Company)

ITI Finance Limited (formerly known asFortune Integrated Assets Finance Limited)

ITI Gold Loans Limited (formerly known asUnited petro Finance lJmjted)

b. Related Party Transactions

Nature of Transactions Name ofParty Relation

1. Inter Corporate Borrowings Lakshdeep Investments6 Finance Pvt Ltd Holding Company

taken

2. Inter Corpoiate Borrowings Lakshdeep Investments6 Finance Pvt Ltd Holding Company

repaid/converted in NCD

3. Issue of 1B Non Convertible

Debenture

4. Interest on Inter Corporate Lakshdeep Investments6 Finance Pvt Ltd Holdlng Company

Borrowlng

5. li terest on NCD

6. Loans to Directors, SenTor

Officers and relati'ves of

Directors

c. Balance at the end of year

Nature

LakslJdeep Investments6 Finance Pvt Ltd Hotding Company

Lakshdeep Investments6 Finance Pvt Ltd Hotding Company

Directors and the\r relatives

Entit\es associated with directors and their relatJves

Senior Officers and their relatives

1. Inter corporate borrowing Lakshdeep Investments6 Finance Pvt Ltd

2. Issue of 18 Non Convertible Lakshdeep Investments6 Finance Pvt Ltd

Debenture

RelatTon

Holding Company

Holding Company

5. Interest accrued but dot due La shdeep lnvestmentsb Finance Pkt Ltd Holding Co\npany

c. Maximum Balance durlng the year

Nature

1. Inter corporate horrowing

Name ofParty ReIat1on

LakshdeepI nyestments6 Finance Pvt Ltd Holding ConJpany

¥ Tn Lakhs

Year ended Year ended

31 Wrch 2024 3t ł/arch 20Z3

12,245.00 3,935.00

1,074.77

50.00

5, 100.00

5,000.00

163J8

50.00

¥ in Lakhs

As at As at

MArch 31,2024 March31, 2023

16,810.00 4,565.00

5,000.00

1 ,093.84

5,000.00

192.40

T In Lakhs

Year ended Year ended

31 March 2024 31 Narch 2023

16,810.00 7,565.00



Fasttrack Housing Finance Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements forthe year ended march31, 2024

36 Diagrammatic representation of group structure



Fasttrack Housing Finance Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements forthe year ended March31, 2024

37 FaJr value measurements

(a) Ftnancial instruments by category

Particulars

Financial assets

Measured atamortised cost

Cash and cash equivalent

Bank Balances other than Cash and cash equivalent

Trade receivables

Loans

Other financial assets

Total fTnancfal assets

Financial liabilities

Measured atamortfsed cost

Trade payables

Debt securities

Borrowings (Other than debt security)

Lease tiabi lities

Other financial liabilities

Total flnancfal liabilities

Level

1

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

R in Lakhs

As at As at

March 31,20Z4 March 31,2023

148.55

505.00

333.94

J99.67

35,374.03

28.91

5,000.00

21, 579.31

23.93

3,92n. 85

30,557.00

71.46

405.00

852.25

16,511.14

253.92

18,093.77

15.86

5,000, 00

6,476.62

37.60

2,185.33

13,71 fi. 41

(b) Fair value hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are (a)

recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured atamortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial

statements. The Company hasnotdisclosed the fair values of financial instruments such as tracle receivables, trade payables,

cash and cash equivalents, fixed deposits, security deposits, etc. as carrying value is reasonable approximation of the fair

values. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Company hasc lasslfied its

financial instruments into the three levels prescribed under the Indian Accounting Standards. An explanation of each level is as

below:

Level1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured usJng quoted prJces (unadjristed) in active market foridentical assets

that the entJty can access at the measurement date.

Level2 hierarchy Includes the fair vatue of financial instruments measured usJ ng quoted prices for identical or sim ilar assets In

markets that are not active.

Level3 If one or wore ofthesignificant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument 1s included in level 3. This

is the case for unlisted compound instruments.

There are no transfers between any of these levels during the year. The Company's policy is to recognise transfers into and

transfers out of fair value hierarchy levels as at the end of the reporting period.

(c) Quantitative analysis of significant unobservabieinputs

Discount margin/spreads

Discount margin/ spreads represent the discount rates used when calculating the present vatue of future cash flows. In discounted

cash ftow models such spreads are added to the benchmark rate when discounting the future expected cash ftows. Hence, these

spreads reduce the net present value of an asset or increase the value ofa liability. They generatty reflect the premium an

investor expects to achieve over the benchmark interest rate to compensate forthe higher risk driven by the uncertainty of the

cash flows caused by the credit quality of the asset. They can be Emptied from market prices and are usually unobservable for

itliquid or complex instruments.

Cash Flow

Expected cash flow tevets including timing of cash flows are estimated by using quantitative and qualitative measures regarding

the characteristics of the underlying assets including default rates, nature and value of collaterals, manner of resolution and

other economic drivers. The timJng of expected cash flows is influenced by the nature of collateral and the expected use of the

same by themarket participants. The manner of resol then 1s determined based on financial position and negotiations with the

counterparty. -”-



Fasttrack Housing Finance Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements forthe year ended March31, 2024

38 Capital Management

The primary objective of the Company forits capital management is to ensure that it compiles with eXternatty imposed capital

requirements and mainrains strong credit ratings and heal£lJy capital ratios in order to support its business and to maximise

shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it according to changes ineconomic conditions and the risk

characteristics of its activities. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of

djyidend payment to shareholders, return capita! to shareholders or issue capital securities. No changes have been made tothe

objectives, polJcjes and processes from the previous years. However, they are under constant review by the Board.

Regulatory capital

Particulars

Ordinary share capital

Securities premium reserve

Speciat reserve

Retained Earnings

Less'.

Intangible assets

Deferred TaX Asset

TierI Capital (Net Owned Fund)

Tier II Capital (Genera{ provision for standard assets)

Total capital (TierI • Tfer II)

As at As at

March 31,2024 March 31,20t3

62.62 62.62

4,884.56 4,884.56

300.36 175.37

916.42 558.66

(68.70)

(126.47)

5,968.79

171.25

6,140.04

(76.07)

5502.09

47.39

5,549. 48

Regulatory capital TierI capital, which compi ises share capital, speciat reserves, retained earnings\ ncluding current year profit,

reduced by Deferred tax assets and Intangible assec. Certain adjustments are made to IndAS based results and reserves, as

prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India.



Fasttrack Housing Finance Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements forthe year ended March 31,2024

39 Risk management

39.1 Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk emanates from the mismatches existing on the balance sheet due to differences in maturity and repayment

profile of assets and liabilities. These mismatches could either be forced in nature due to market conditions or created

wJth an Interest rate review. Such rlsk can tead toa possibility of unavailability of funds to meet upcoming oLitjgatJons

arising from liability maturities. To avoid sucha scenario, the Company hasensured maintenance ofa Liquidity Cushion \n

the form of open/ running ICD from holding Company.It take care of Immediate obligations white continuing to honour

our commitments asa going concern.

Analysis of f\ nancial assets and ITabflities by remaining contractual maturities

Maturity pattern of f\nancfal assets as at March31, 2023

Contractual maturities of assets and

liablllties

i inancial Assets

Cash and cash equivalent

Trade receivables

other receivables

Loans

Other financial assets

Total (A)

Financial IlabTlTt4es

Trade payables

Borrowings (Other than debt securityl

Other financial liabilities

Total (B)

Less than 12 More than 12

months months

71.46

852.25

562.93

2J7.30

1,723.94

15.86

242.13

1, 185.33

2,443.32

15,948.21

16.62

15,964.83

6,234. 49

6,234.49

¥ In Lakhs

Tott

71.46

8 52.2fi

16,511.14

253.92

17,688.77

15.B6

6,476.62

2,185.33

8,677.81

(71 ) 730 10

Maturity pattern of financial assets as at March3 1,2024

Contractual maturltles of assets and

IiebTlTties

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalenr

Bank Balances other than Cash and cash

eguivalent

Trade and other receivables

Loans

Other financiat asseM

Total (A)

FTnaneTal liabilities

Trade payables

Debt Securities

Borrowings (Other than debt security)

Lease liabilities

Other financial liabilities

Total (B)

Less than 12 uore than 12

months months

148.55

505.00

333.94

1,294.36

370.61

2,652.4o

28.91

5,000.00

242.13

15.77

3,924.85

9,211.66

(6,559.21}

32,692.51

29,06

3 2,721. 57

21,337.18

8.6

21,345.34

11,376.24

¥ In Lakhs

Total

148.5 fi

505.00

333.94

33,986.B7

28.91

5,000.00

21,579.31

23.93

3,924.85

30,557.00

4,817.03



Fasttrack Housing Finance L1m\ted

Notes forming part of financial statements forthe year ended March31, 2024

39.2 Interest rate rîsk

Interest rate risk arÏses from the possib\lity that changes in interest rates wilta ffect future cash ftows or the fair values of

financiat instruments. The foItow\ng table demonstrates the sensitivity toa reasonabty possible change in interest rates

(all other variables being constant) of the Company's statement of profit and toss. The sensitivityo f the statement of

profit and loss is the effect of the assumed changes ininterest rates on the profit or toss fora year.“

Interest rate risk exposure

The exposure of the Company's borrowing to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period

yariabte rate borrowings

Fixed rate borrowings

Total Borrowings

Variable rate Loans

Fixed rate Loans

Total Loans

Net exposure (Variable borrow4ng- variable loans)

21,617.54

R Tn Lakhs

As at As at

March 31,2024 March 31, 202s

21,617.54 6,496.84

34,586.78

34,586.78

6,496.84

16,867.85

16,867.85

\ 12,969.24) (10,371.01)

Cash flow senstttvtty analysts for variable-rate tnstruments

4 reasonably possible change of 50 basis points In Interest rates at the reporting date would have increased (decreased)

profit or loss after tax by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, remain constant.

Particulars

Interest rate - Increased by 50 bps

Interest rate - decreased by 50 bps

¥ in Lakhs

Increase/(Decrease) in profit before

tax forthe year ended

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

48.53 38.80

(48.53) (38.80)



Fasttrack Housing Finance Limited

Notes formIngpart of financial statements forthe year ended March31, 2024

40 Expected CredJt Loss

Expected Credit loss isa calculation of the present value of the amount expected to be lost on a financial asset, for financial reporting purposes.

Credit risk 1s the potential that the obligor and counterparty witl fail to meet its financial obligations to the lendei. This requires an effective

assessment and management ofthecredit risk at portfolio level.

The key components of Credit Risk assessment are:

1. ProbabJtity of Defautt (PD): represents the likelihood of default overa defined time horiZOFl.

2. Exposure at Default (EAD): represents how much theobligor is lJkely to be borrowing at the IN me of default.

3. Loss GJven Default (LGD}: represents the proportion of EAD that is likely to be lost post•defaut t.

The definition of default is taken as 90 days past due for all retail and corporate loans.

Detinquency buckets have been considered as the basJs for the stagJ ng of atl loans In the following manner:

0•30 days past due loans classified as stage1 (no default6 SP-0)

More than 30 • 90 days past due loans classified as stage2 (SP-16 2)and

Abo'ye 90 days past due loans classified as stage3 (NPA)

EAD is the total amount outscanding including accrued interest as on the reporting date.

The ECL 1s computed asa product of PD, LGD and EAD.

40.1 Credit quality of assets

Loans

Particulars
Stage1

34,175.23

As at March 31,2024

Stage2 Stage3 Total Stage1

249.72 161.83 34,586.78 16,193. 13

¥ Tn Lakhs

As atMarch31, 2023

Stage2 Stage3 Total

28z. so 3 i .22 16867.85

40.2 An analysis of changes Tnthe gross carrying amount andthecorresponding ECL allowances In relation to lending is, as follows:

Reconc\IIatton of the grossc arryine am ount:

Particulars

Gross carrying amount opening

New assets orjginated

Assets derecognised or repaid

(excluding write offs)

Transfers to Stage1

Transfers to Stage2

Transfers to Stage3

Amounts written off

Gross carrying amount closing

T in Lakhs

As at Arch31, 2024 As atMarch31, 2023

Stage1 Stage2 Stage3 Total Stage1 stage2 Stage3 Total

16,193.13 283.50 391.22 16,867.85 8,672. 92 679.42 302.01 9,654.35

19,064.08 19,064.08 9,220. 41 9,220.41

(1,063. 91) (29.86) (37.64) (1,131.41) (1,589. 52) (74.53) {35.50) (1,699.55

289.76 (130.46) (159.30) 373.59 (358.02) (15.57

(151. 41 151.41 (191.05) 191.05

(150.30 (11.53) 161.83 (266.75) (130.80) 397.55

(6. 12 (13.34) (194.28 (213.74) (26.46) (23.62) (257.27 (307.35

34, 175.23 249.72 161.83 34,58+.78 16,193.13 28 3. TO 391.22 16,867.86

Reconciliation of ECL balance is eiven below:

Particulars

ECL allowance - opening

New assets originated or purchased

Assets derecognised or repaid or

additional provision made

Transfers to Stage1

Transfers to Stage2

Transfers to Stage3

Assets written off

ECL allowance - closTng”

As at March3 1,2024

Stage1 Stege2 Stage3

120.30 13.82 58.68

61.97

11.73 (1.20 (29.08)

8.35 (7.89] (0.46)

(6. 35) 6. 35

(22.54) (1.73 24.27

192.80

61.97

(18.55)

(2.21) (2.30 (29.14) (33.65)

171.25 7.05 24.t7 202.57

Total Stege1

139.18

28.54

R in fihhs

As atMarch 31,2023

Stage2 Stage3 Total

20.08 76.79 236.05

(22.36) (1.05) 18.83

11.33 (8. 99 (2.34)

(12.42) 12.42

(22.36) (8.56 30.92

(1.61) (0.08 (65.52)

1 20.30 13.82 SB.68

28.54

(4. 58

(67.21

19 2.80
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Notes forming part of financial statements forthe year ended March 31, 2024

Disclosures as required an der has ter Direction - Reserve Bonk OJ India (N she nx ink rim <n<ia1 Company - Scofe Based

R egulotion) Directions, 2023 had Other heIe vanI SBI fleaI ificotions. (filef• !•Io te No.4 1 to 79)

4 3

41 Capital To Risk Asset Ratio (CRAR): (refer note 38 on Capital Management)

CRAR (B)

CRAR TierI capita( (B)

CRAR Tier II Capital (B)

AmornI ofsubordinate debts raJsecl as Tier• II capital

Amount raised by issue of perpetual debt instrument

¥ in Lakhs

As at As at

March 31, 2024 March 31,2023

26.ISO 44.52B

zs.‹2s ‹.14%

0.73B 0.38B

o.oos o.ooh

0.0@ 0.00B

42 Reserve Fund U/S29C ofNHB Act,1 987

Statement of Disclosure on Statutory/ Special Reserves, as prescribed by HHB yide its circular no NHB(ND}/DRS/ Pot.

Circular. 61/2013 14, dated: 7th April, 2014 and NHB.HFC.CG DIR. 1/MD6CE0/2016 dated 9th February, 2017:

Particulars

Balance at the beginning of the year:

a) Statutory Reserve u/s 29C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987

b) Amount ofspecial reserveu is 36(1)(viii)of Income Tax Act, 1961 taken

into account forthe purpose of Statutory Reserve u/s 29C of the NHB Act,

1987

c)Total

Addition/ Appropriatton/ Wi thdrawalduring the year

Add:

a) AmounI transferi ed u/s 29C of theN HB Act, 1987

blAmount ofspecial reserve u/s 36(1)(yiii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 taken

into account forthe purposes of Statutory Reserve u/s 29C of the NHB Act,

1987

Less:

a) Amount appropriated from the Statutory Reserve u/s 29C of the NHB Act,

1987

b)Amount Withdrawn from special reserve u/s 36(1 )(yiii) of Income Tax Act,

1961 taken into account forthe purposes of Statutory Reserveu is 29C of the

NHB Act,\ 987

Balance at the end of the year:

a) Statutory Reserve u/s 29C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987

b) Amount ofspecial reserveu is 36(1)(yiii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 taken

Into account forthe purpose of Statutory Reserve u/s 29C of the NHB Act,

1987

c)Total

Investments

Particulars

1. Value of Investments:

(i) Gross value of Investments

(a) In India

(b) Outside India

(ii) Provision of Depreciation

(a) In lndJa

(h) Ot›tside India

(iii) Net value of Investments

(a) In India

Year ended

31March 2024

61.60

113.77

175.37

124.99

61.60

238.76

J00.36

Min Lakhs

Year ended

31 March 2023

61.60

59.60

12 1.20

54,17

6 1.60

113.77

175.37

W inLakhs

As at As at

March3 1, 2024 /y\arch 31, 2023

1, 043t20

1,043.20

1,043.20

4,043.20



Fasttrack Housing Finance L1m4ted

Notes forming part of financial statements forthe year ended March 31,2024

43 lnvestments(Contd...j

Particulars

2. Movement ofprovisions held towards deprec1atTon on investments

(i) Opening balance

(ii) Add: Provisions made during the year

(ii) Less: Write-off/ Written- bank ofeXcess provisions during the year

(1\) Ctoslng balance

R in Lakhs

As at As at

March 31,2024 March 31,2023

44 DertvatTves

Company do nothave any derivative activities, Disclosures on Risk Exposure in Derivatives are not applicable.

44.1 Forward Rate Agreement (FDA)/ Interest Rate Swap (IRS)

(i} The notional principal of swap agreements

(jJ} Losses which would be incurred if counterparties failed to fulfil their

oblJgarionsr nder the agreements

(iii) Collateral required by the HFC upon entering into swaps

(iy) Concentration of credit risk arising from the swapsS

(v) The fair yalue of the swap book3

Note :Nature and terms of the swaps including information on credit and mai ket

risk and the accounting policies adopted foi recording the swaps should also be

disclosed.

S Examples of concentration could be exposures to particular industries or swaps

with IJighty geared companies..

6' If the swaps are linked to specific assets, tiabitities, or commitments, the fair

value would be the estimated amount that the HFC would receive or gay to

terminate the swap agreements as on the balance sheet date.

44.2 Exchange Treded Interest Rate (IR) Derivative

Particulars

(i) Notional pilncipal amount ofexchange traded IR derivatives undertaken during

the year (instrument wise)

(a)

(b)

(ii) Notional principal amount ofexchange traded IR derivatives outstanding as on

(Instrument-wJse)

(a}

(b)

(c)

(iii) Notional principal amount ofexchange traded IR derivatives outstanding and

not ”highly effective” (instrument wise)

(a)

(b)

|cj

(iv) Mark•to•market value of exchange traded IRderivatives outstanding and not

“highly effective“(instrument-wise)

(b)

Year ended

31 March 202¥

Year ended

31 March 2024

R In Lakhs

Year ended

31 March 2023

Din Lakhs

Year ended

31 March 2023



Fasttrack Housing Finance L1m1ted

Notes fotm\ng part of financial statements forthe year ended March3 1, 2024

44.3 Disclosures on Rtsk Exposure\n Derivatives

(A) Qualitative Disclosure

As the Company 1s not dealing in derivatives Eh\s is not applicable.

(B) Quantitative Disclosure

(i) Derivatives (Notional Principal AmounI)

(ii) Marked toMarket Positions [1]

(a}Assets{ )

(b)L\ability (•)

(iii) Credit Exposure [2]

(jv) Unhedged Exposures

45 Securttisatton

During The year company have not made anysecuritisatioiz for asset reconstruction.

Year ended

31 March 2024

Particulars

1. No of SPVs sponsored by the HFC for securitization transactions'

2. Total amount ofsecuritised assets as ger books of the SPVs sponsored

3. Totat amount ofexposures retained by the HFC Cowards the MRR as on the date of balance sheet:

(I) Off•batance sheet exposures towards CredJt Enhancements

a)

b)

(II) On• balance sheet exposures towards Credit Enhancements

b)

4.Amount ofexposures to securitisation transactions other than MRR :

(I) Off-balance sheet exposures towards CrecliI Enhancements

a}Exposure to own securitizations

b) Exposure to third party securitisations

(II) On-balance sheet exposures towards Credit Enhancements

a) Exposure to own securiCizatjons

b) Exposure to third party securitisattons

’On|y the SPYs relating to outstanding securitisation transactions may be reported here

46 Details of Financial Assets sold to Securittsation/ Reconstruction Company forAsset Reconstruction

Particulars

(i) Rio. of accounts

(ii) Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to SC/ RC

(iii) Aggregate consideration

(1v) AdditJonat consideration realizerJ In respect of accounts transferred in earlier}

(v) Aggregate gain/ loss over net boof‹ value

Year ended

31 Arch 2024

Tin Lakhs

Year ended

31 March 20t1

4inLaNhs

Year ended

31 March 2023
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Notes forming part of financial statements forthe year ended March3 1, 2024

47 Details of Assignment transactions undertaken by HFCs

48

(i) No. of accounts

(1i) Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts assigned

(ifl) Aggregate consideration

(iv) Additional consideration reatized in respect of accounts transferred in earliert

(v) Aggregate gain/ loss over net book value

Details of non-performing financial assets purchased/ sold

A. DctaT Is of non-performing financial assets purchased:

(i) Ho. of accounts purchased during the year

(ill Aggregate outstanding of (i) above

(iii) Ho. of accounts restructured during the year

(iv) Aggregate outstanding of (iii) above

B. Details of non-performing financial assets Sold

(i) No. of accounts sotd

(ii) Aggregate outstanding

(iiJ) Aggregate consider ation received

Year ended

31 Arch 2024

Year ended

31 Arch 2024

Year ended

31 March 2024

49 Net profit or loss for the period, prior period items and changes Inaccounting policies

There are no prior period i£eiTts which are impacting Company's cuirent year profit and loss.

Transaction wlth related parties6 Group structure

Refer Note No 35 forrelated and parties transaction and for Group Structure note No 36.

T in Lakhs

Year ended

31 March 2023

7in Lakhs

Year ended

31 March 2023

R In Lakhs

Year ended

3t March 2023
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51 Exposure to Real Sectors

51.1 Category

A) D\rect Exposure

J) Res1dentJal Mortgages -

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or wilt be

occupied by the borrower or that is rented;

ii) Commercial Reat Estate -

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial ealestates (office buildings, retait

space, multipurpose commercial premises, multi-family residential buildings, multi

tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotets, tand

acquisition, development and construction, etc.). Exposure including non-fund

based (NFB) limits;

iii) Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities (ABS) and other securitised exposures-

a) Residential

b) Commercial Real Estate

B) Indirect Exposure

Fund based and non•fund based exposures on National Housing Bank (NHB) and Housing

Finance Companies (HFCs)

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector

51.2 Exposure to grotJp companies engaged Inreal estate business

Description

Exposure to any single entity ina group engaged in real estate business

Percentage of own fund

Exposure to all entities ina group engaged inreal estate business

Percentage of own fund

52 Sectorial exposure

1. Agriculture6

Atlierl ActiyitJes

2. Industry

3. Services

4. Personal Loans

How sing Loan

Other (LAP)

Total

5. Other

As at MArch31, 2024

T 1n Lakhs

As at As at

March31, 2024 March 31,2023

34,553.24

34,553.24

16,867.85

16,867.85

g In Lakhs

As at As at

March31, 2024 March31, 2023

0.0&

0.00X

As at March31, 2023

Total Exposure Total Exposure

(includes % NPAs tototal (includes

balance sheet Gross NPAs exposure in balance sheet Gross NPAs

B off-balance that sector B off-balance

sheet exposure) sheet exposure)

22,714.69 66.22

11,872.08 95.61

34,586.77 161.83

0.00$

0.00$

0.00$

029Z

0.81B

0.47%

0.00Z

12,355. 49

4,512.36

16,867.85

334.47

?6.75

391.22

0.00$

0.00B

g ln Lakhs

% NP As to total

exposure in

that sector

0.00

0.0&

2.71&

1.26B

2.32B

0.00$
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Notes forming part of fTnancTal statements forthe year ended March 31,2024

ss

Exposure to Capital Merket

(i) direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures and units

of equity oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in corporate

debt;

(IJ) advances against shares/ bonds /debentures or other securities or on ctean basis to

individuals for investment in shares (including IP0s/ ES0Ps), convertJbte bonds, convertable

debentures, and units of equity•oriented mutual fundsi

(iii) advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible

debentures or units of equity oriented muFuat funds are taken as primary security;

(iv) advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of

shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutuat

funds j.e. where the primary security other than shares/ convertible bonds/ convertible

debentures/ units of equity oriented mutual funds ’does noc fully cover the advances;

(v) secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behatf of

stockbi okers and market makers;

(vi) loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares/ bonds/ debentures or

other securities or on ctean basis for meeting promoter's contribution to the equity of new

companies inanticipation of raising resourcesi

(vij) bridge loans to companies against expected equity ftows/ issues;

(viil) Underwriting commitments taken up by the NBFCs in respect of primary issue of

shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual

f‹ nds

(ix) Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading

{x) Atl expos‹Jres to Alternative InvestmenI Funds:

(i) CategoryI

(ii) Category II

(JJJ) Category Ill

Total Exposure to Capital Market

T inLakhs

As at As at

March31, 2024 March 31, 2023

50 Details of F\nanctng of Parent Company Products

Company durjng the year has not entered into any transaction of financing of parent Company product.

54 Details of Single Borrower Limit (SGL)/ Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the HFC

Company during the year has not exceeded the prudential exposure limits In case of single borrower limit and or group borrower

Unsecured Advances

Outstanding unsecured loans as at 31 March 2024 isT 33.54 Lakhs (3\ March 2023:Nit).

56 Registration obtained from Other Ftnanctal Sector Regulators

Registration with Legal Entity Identifier India Limited (LEIL) LEI No. 335800OYWZWEIMQVBJ51

57 Disclosure of penalties imposed by NHB and other Regulators

Company was notimposed any penalty during the year by NHB or any other regulator.

58 RatJng details

Company is en'o ing CRISIL BBB/Negative rating for its long-term bank loan borrowing programme.



F asttrack Housing Finance Limited

Notes forming part at financial statements forthe year ended March 3.1, 2024 ' ”“ ”

59 Provisions and Contingencies

Break up of' Provisions and Contingencies' shown under the head expenditure in profit and loss account

Pa rticu \ ars

PI nv isions fol clepreciation nil Investnew I

ProvPsion iJJacfe towar‹1sI ncotJJe tax

Other provision6 coiJtingei4cjes

Provision towarcls NPA

Pi ovisTon for Standard Assets

60 Provisions on Lo ans

Category

Standa rd Assets

a)Total outstandiiJg amount

b)Pi ovÏs| op ITjAde*

Sub Standard Assets

a) To La(outstapditJg ai1Jo\JiJt

b] P i ovislorl made

Doubtful Assets -1

ú) Total outstaiJdt nga morenf

b) Provisiolï m adc

Dou btfrT Assets -2

a Ï *utat utits tuiJdiiJga mount

DoubtfuI Assets -3

a) To fat ou ts raprling amount

Loss Assets

a) Total ¢jrt tstaiJdtng amount

Total

a) TotaI outstanding amount

b)Provision made

7 inLakhs

As at Asat

karch 3.1, 2.02.4 Ma rch 3.4, 2.023

198.88

86.85

(34.41)

4'4. 18

Housing Non I-ÏousJng

80, 30

(16.31)

( 18. 11)

(25. 14)

T in Lakhs

As at As at As at As at

March 3.1, 20Z4 March 31,2023 March 5.1, 2024 March 3.1, 2023

Z2,6q8.q7

1.23.35

66.??

9.93

22,714. 69

133.28

1?,021.02

99.77

334.47

50.17

12,35 5.49

149.94

11,776. 47

54.95

9?.61

14.34

1.1,872.08

69.29

*liJcîudiiJg addifionat provïsion for Covid 19 March 31,2024T 74.24 Lakhs (Mal ch 31, 2023T 85.19 LaklJs).

6.1 Draw down from reserves

0r1t iiJ@ the yeai, the Company Iras nor wJ thdrawn any sung fromi ts resei yes.

62 foreign currency exposure and transaction

a)E arnings and ex}›e! ditures dun ng the year is* Nil (P.°,I Nil).

ñ) ForeJnn Chii ency Exposure as at31 March 2024 1s T N I (31 March 2023.1 Nil).

c) Unl4eclge Foreign Currency Exposure as at 31 March 2024 Ts T Nit (31 Mai ch 2023T Nil).

65 Concentration of Public Deposits (for Pu blic Deposit taking/ holding HFCs)

Total de|aosits oF t\veiJty la rgest de posi lors

Pèreent age of de|›osits cf Owentylargest deposifors lo total deposits of the depositt akÏng

64 Concentration of loans6 advances

Particu lars

Total Loans6 Ad vaisces ro owentytargesr Bol rowers

4,45.5. 61

34. 35

56.75

8.51

4,512.36

42.86

T in Lakhs

As at As at

March 3.1, 2024 March 3.1, 2023

Z inLakhs

As at As at

March 31,2024 March 31,2023

750.43 736.84



Fasttrack Housing Finance Llmlted

Notes forming part of financial statements forthe year ended March3 1, 2024

67

65 Concentration of all exposures (including off-balance sheet exposures)

Totat loans ft advances to twenty largest borrowers

Percentage of loans Ft advances to twenty largest borrowers to tofat advances of the HFC

66 Concentration of NPAs

Particulars

Total Exposure to top ten NPA accounts

67 Intra-group exposures

(i) Totat amount ofintra•group exposures

(ii) Total amount oftop20 intra-group exposures

(iii) Percentage of intra•group exposures to total exposure of the NBFC on

borrowers/customers

A. Housing Loans

1. Individuals

2. Builders/Project Loans

3. Corporates

4. Others (specify)

B. Non Housing Loans

1. Individuals

2. Builders/Project Loans

3. Curporates

4. Others (speci fy)

68 Movement ofHPAs

Particulars

(I) Net NPAs to Net Advances (›n g›

(II) Movement ofNPAs (Gross)

a) Opening balance

b) Additions during the year

c) Reductions during the year

d} Closing balance

(III) Movement inNetNPAs

a)Opening balance

b) Additions during the year

c) Reductions during the year

cl) Closing balance

% of NPAs toTotal Advances

Tnthat sector

(IV) Movement ofproyisions for NP As (excluding provJsJons on standard assets)

a) Opening batance

b) Provisions made during the year

c) Write-ofl /write• back of excess provisions

d) Closing balance

69 8reach of covenant

No breach of loan covenant or debt securities issued.

C.A >

0. Z9B

0.81 fi

T 1n Lakhs

As at As at

March 31,2024 March 31,2023

761.01 771.26

2.20B 4.57's

T In LAkhs

As at As at

March 31, 2024 March 31,2023

146.00 170.75

¥ In Lakhs

As at As at

March 31,2024 March 31,2023

T inLakhs

As at As at

March 31,2024 March31, 2023

0.4s i.or

391.22

161.83

(391.22)

161.83

332.54

137.56

(332.54)

137.56

58.68

24.27

58.68)

2?27'

302.01

388.01

(298.80)

3 91.22

225.22

J29.80

(22148)

332.5#

76.79

58.21

(76.32)

58.68



Fasttrgck Housing Finance Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements forthe year ended March31, 2024

70 Overseas Assets

Company does not have any overseas assets.

71 Off-Balance Sheet SPVs sponsored (which are required to be consolidated as per accounting norms)

Company hasnotsponsored any SPV.

72 Disclosure of complaints

Summary Information on complaints received by the NBFCs from customers and from the

Complaints received by the NBFC from fts customers

(i) No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year

(ii) No. of complaints received during the year

(iii) No. of complaints disposed during the year

(a) Of which, number ofcomplaints rejected by the NBFC

(iy) No. of complaints pending at the end of the year

Malntalnable complaints received by the NBFC from Office of Ombudsman

(v) No. of maintainable comptajnts rece\’ved by the NBFC from Office of Ombudsman

(a) of (V) No. of complaints resolved in favour of the NBFC by Office of Ombudsman

(b) of (V) Ho. of complaints resolved through conciliation/mediation/advisories

issued by Office of Ombudsman

(c) of (Y) No. of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Office of

Ombudsman against the NBFC

(vi) Ho. of Awai ds unimplemented within the stipulated time (other than those appealed)

DiscI osure of compla ints

Top five grounds of complaints received by the NBFCs from customers

Grounds of complaints,

(i. e. complaintsr elating to)

Current Year

CIBIL related issue on NCH portal

Erroneous compliant logged on NCH

portal

Related to noticeu is 13(2) on GRIDS

portal

Totel

Previous Year

Government Sponsored Schemes

Related (PLAY)

Total

No. of

complaint

pending at

the

beginning of

the year

(A)

73 Outstanding against the gold loan/Jewellery

% increase/

No. of complaints decrease inthe

received during No. of complaints

the year received over

the PY

(B)

Outstanding Loans granted against the collateral gold jewellery

8 of above to total outstanding loans

1

3

1

(C)

4 00.00B

4 0£J. 00$

100.OOH

100.00B

0.00%

0.00¥

Offices of Ombudsman.

Asat Asat

March 31,2024 March 31,2023

3

No. ofcomplaint ”

pending at the

end of the year

(D)

1

(D), No. of

compants

ending beyond

30 days

I inLakhs

As at As at

March 31,20Z4 March 31,2023



F asttrack £T ou stn g Finance Limited

Notes forming part of f\ nancial statements for tfje year ended March3 1, 2024

7u

74 Disclosures pursuant to RBI Notification RBI/2020-21/16 DOR.No.BP. BC/3/21.04.048/2020-21 date August 6, 2020 and -

RBI/2021 -22/31 DOR.STR.REC.\ 1/21.04, 048/2021 -22 dated May 05, 2021 (Reso|utionW ramework -2.0: Resolution of Covid- 19

related stress of Indivi duals and Small Businesses)

Type ofborrower

Personul Loans

Corporate persons

Of which, ASMEs

Others"

Standard

SuL' standard

Tota I

Exposure to

accounts

c lassified as

Standard

consequent of (A), aggregate

to debt thats IJ pped

implementat into HPA durJng

ion of the year

r esolution ended March3 1,

plan- 2024

Position as

at

March3 1,

2023- (A)

839,05

293.59

1, 152.64

" ( 100.01)

100.01

100.01

T i i4 La khs

Exposure to

Of (A)amount Of (A)amount accounts

written off paid by the classified

during borrowers during as Standard

the year the year consequent to

ended ended implementation

March 31, March31, ofresolution plan

2024 2024 - Position as at

March 3 1, 2024

16.60

152.12

1+ 8.72

”Huusi+ tuanE LAP ro iildivi dual,

*Incltt‹1i nd loani estit c I ure r nder Resold IJon Framework 1.0T 58.g6 Lakhs in FY 2020 21.

”idol conslderecl in cot rJwn total

141. 47

1 41. 47

* 742.44

100.01

842.45

D ive rgence inAssetC |assjficatJon and Provisioni ng

Li‘,e R b i lvas iJei timer as sessed any acldi ticnal plovisions ny reqtJiI enlents ill excc'ss ufb [›ei cen I of the i e|ooi fi rl pi ufi ts Liefr ‹ I ux ails)

inJpairn›eiI luss owl fi n‹iiJ‹:tali Tlsti uineiJts foi the financiaI year eiJded March 31, 2024,I ui Ideal fi fleet aiJy acl0iI ion Tal Gi cies NPAS ii

excess of SP of fTJe repoi ted GrossN PAs forthe saicl period.



Fasttrack Housing Finance Limited

Notes formjng part of financial statements forthe year ended March 3.1, 2024 “”

76 Assets LiabiI Qty /y\anagement - maturity pattern of certain items of assets and IJabiI ities

As at March 3.1, 2024

P eriod

1 dayto7 days

8 to 14 days

15 clays to 30/ 31 days

Ovei1 noonth to2 months

Over2 iJJontlJs up to 3 months

Oyer3 wolf tIJs to 6 months

0 vei6 mon Arts to 1 year

Ovi 1 year to3 yeais

Over3 to5 years

Ovc‘r5 yeais

Total

De po sit

Liabilities

* from Banks

93.3.5

20. 40

20 0

20.40

15#. 55

309.10

1, 236.40

1, 236.40

Assets

Market P oreign

Borrowing Currency Advances Investments

(ICD6 NCD) Liabilities

5 , 000.00

1,416.54 17,110.00

4,507.54 22,110.00

1.15

87.77

18.97

102. 46

1.03.48

318. 1.2

662.39

3,14.1.23

4, 1.22. 16

26, 029.04 1, 043.20

3.4,58 6.78 1,043.20

7 inLak hs

Foreign Currency

Assets

77 Principal Business Criteria for HECs

“Hovising finance Company” shall weana C oirpaiJy Incorporated utJdei the Companies Act, 2013 thaI futfJts the f ollowing corJclitioiJs:

a ) I L is an NBFC whosefinancial assezs, In the business of proyiding finance foi IJousing, constt tu te at least 60.“ of ils total assers (ise ttecl

u ff by iiJtangihle assets).

h) Our uf the total assets(iJeI tech off by intangs Ule assets), no fl less than 504 sTJoutd be by way of IJorising fiiJaiJc ng Ie+r

Psi i‹• r› t• »amber RBI/ 2020.21/ 60/ DOR.NBFC (NFC) CC. NO 118/03.10. 136/2020.21 datecl Oc toher 22, 2020 defined the pi incipa I

hue ness ci iLei ia for HFCs. The Company hascoiJJplied and ids meeting flue aforesaid principal IJustness

cr item ia for RFC.

Particulars

Tutat assers

A dcl: IiJlpairiJJeiJt ateow aiJce

Less: li th Willie assets

Total assets (net of intangible assets)

FiiJaiJc ial assets

Addl: I mpairment atI owar ce

Lc'ss: Cashh Bank matance

Financial assets (net of cash fit bank balance)

li icume front FinancJat assets

Tut‹il income

H ous ing Finance for IndJviduaI

F tnar›ciaI AssetsI net of cashü bank balance)/ Total Assets (net of In tangÏble Assets)

hJcome fi etc FiiJaiJcialA s se ts/ Gi”ossI ncoT1Je

HurtsiiJg FI nance/ Tota( Assets (web of In tangÏble Assets)

HotJsing FïiJaiJce for IiJdÏyÏduat/ Total Assets (net ofI nt angihte Assets)

T in Lakhs

As at

Ma rch 3.1, 2024

3.6,871. 4.1

202.57

(68.70)

37,005.28

35,374.03

202.57

(653.55)

34,923.05

3, 916.36

4,001.38

22,714.69

94.3 7".I

97.88,*r

b 1. 3.8.“

61. 3.8.^•



Fasttrack Housing Finance Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements forthe year ended March 31, 2024

78 Public

(i)

No

disclosure on liquidity risk

Funding Concentration based on significant counterparty (both deposits and borrowings)

Number of

Significant

Counterparties

1

1

2

Amount % ofTotal

(R Lakhs) deposit

5,000.00 Not /\ppticabte

4,507.54 Not Applicable

1 7,1 10.00 Hot Applicable

Top 20 large deposits (amount andB oftotal deposits)

• Not Applicable

(iii) Top 10 borrowings (amount andg of total borrowings)

Amount (YLakhs)

5,000.00

4507. 54

1 71 10.00

1 NCD

2 Term toan from bank

3 Inter Corporate deposit

B of Total Borrowings

18.78B

16.93B

64.28B

% of Total

LTabllitTes

16.30#

14.69B

55.788

(iv) Funding Concentration based on significant instrument/product

Sr. Name oftheinstrument/product Amount % ofTotal

(v) Stock Ratfos:

(As. Lahhs) Liabilities

5,000.00 16.3@

4,507.54 14.69B

17,110.00 55.78B

Particulars

(a) Commercial papers asa B of total public funds, total IiabJlfties and totat assets • Nfl

(b) Non-convertible debentures (original maturlCy of (ess than one year) asa & of total public funds, totat

liabilities and total assets Nil

Other short-term liabilities asa B of total public funds -

Other short-term liabilities asa % of total tiabilities•

Other short tern› liabilities asa B of total assets -

(v1) Institutional set-up for liquidity risk managemeuI

NA

30.21¥

25.13¥

Board constituted Asset Liability committee (ALCO) reviews asset liabitity mismatches (ALL). It atso

ensures that there are no eycess4ve concentration of either assets or liability side of the balance sheet.

ALM 1s monitored asa regutar process and necessary steps are taken wherever required. Company also

maintains sufficient liquidity buffer through ICD from Holding Company and other means tomeet its

liability when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions ina t1mely manner. Wturity

prpfl Ie of fjnancJa( assets and financial tiabilities is assessed along wJth borrowing and business and asa

part\of reyiew of liquidity position.

Liquidity rJsk 1s managed inaccordance with ALM policy. Same is reviewed periodically to incorporate

regulatory changes, economic scenario and business requirements.



F asttrack Housing Finance Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements forthe year ended March 31, 2024

79 Annex III

Schedule to the Balance Sheet ofan HFC

Particulars

LIab1Itt1es side

(1) Loans and advances availed by the HFC Inclusive of Interest

accrued thereon but not paid:

(a) Debentures: Secured

: Unsecured

(other than falling within the meaning of public

deposits*)

(b) Deferred Credits

(c) Term Loans

(d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing

(e) Commercial Paper

(f) Pubtic Deposits

(g) Other Loans (specify nature)

Break-up of (1)(f)a bove (Outstanding public deposits

inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid):

(a) In the form ofUnsecured debentures

(b) In the form of part(y secured debentures i.e. debentures

where there isa shortfall in the value of security

(c) Other pubtJc deposits

Assets side

(3) Break-up of Loans and Advances include ng bills receivables

[other than those fncluded in (4)below]:

(a) Secured

(b) Unsecured (Housing loan)

(4) Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets

counting towards asset financing activities

(i) Lease assets including tease rentals under sundry debtors

(a) Financial lease

(b) Operating lease

(Oil Stock on hire Including hire charges under sundry debtors

(a) Assets on hire

(b) Repossessed Assets

(\\i) Other loans counting towards asset financing activities

(a) Loans where assets Slave been repossessed

(b) Loans other than (a) above

g irt Lakhs

Amount outstanding Amount overdue

5,000.00

4,507.54

17,110,00

Amount outstanding

34,553.24

33.54



F asttrack Housing Finance Limited

Notes forming part of f\ nanc›aI statements forthe year ended March31, 2024

79 Annex III

Schedule to the Balance Sheet of an HFC

Particulars

Assets side

(5) Break-up of Investments

Current Investments

1. Qt oted

(i) Shares

(a)Equity

(b) Preference

(JJ} Debentures and Bonds

(tii) Units of mutual funds

(iv) 6overnment Securities

{v) Others {please specify)

2. Unquoted

(i) Shares

(a) Equity

(b) Pre Terence

(ii) Debentures and Bonds

(iii) Units of mutual funds

(iv) Government Securicies

(y) Others (please specify)

Lone Term investments

1. Quoted

(i) Share

(a) Equity

(b) Preference

(JJl Debentures and Bonds

(i\\) Units of mutual funds

(iv} Government Securities

(vj Others (please specify)

2. Unquoted

(i) Shares

(a)Equity

(b) Preference

(ii) Debentures and 8oiJds

(1i1) U nits ofl mutual funds

(Jv) Government Securities

(v) Others fptease specify)

Amount outstanding

4 \n Lakhs



F asttrack Housing Finance Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements forthe year ended March31, 2024

79 Annex III

Schedule to the Balance Sheet of an HFC

Particulars

(6) Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as In (3)and (4)above

Category Amount netofprovisions

Secured Unsecured

T inLakhs

Total

1. Related Parties

(a) Subsidiaries

(b) Companies in the same group

\c) Other related parties

2. Other than rela ted parEjes 34,553.24 33.54 34,586.78

Tota1 34,553.24 3g,54 34,586.78

(7) Investor group-wise classification of all Investments (current and long term)Jn shares and securities

(both quoted and unquoted):

Category

1. Related Parties

(a) Subsidiaries

(b) Companies in the same group

(c) Other retaCed parties

2. Other than related parties

Total

“ As Der appticabte Accounting Standard (Please see Note 3}

(8) Other information

Particulars

(i) Gross Non Performing Assets

(al Related parties

tb) Other than related parties

(i) Net Non • Performing Assets

(a) Related parties

(b) Other than related parties

(iii) Assets acquired in satisfacEJon of debt

Market Value/ Break Book Value (Net of

up or falr va lue or Provisions)

NAV

Amount

161.83

137.56
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80 Contingent liabl lltÏes B Commïtments

A. Contingent Iiabilit\es

Contingent liabilities as on 31 March 2024: hlil (31 March 2023:Hil)

B. Capital commitments

Estimated amount ofcontract remaining to be executed on capital account as on 31 March 2024 is Ni( (31 March 2023

: Nil)

C. Other commitments

Loan commïtment Inrespect of partly disbursed \oans as on 31 March 2024 isT 2,394.79 lakhs{31st March 2023:7

1,334.87 laXf s)

Segment Information

The Company operates only in one Operating Segment i.e. Housing Finance business - Financial Services and alt other

activities are incidental to the main business activity, hence have only one reportable Segment as per Indian

Accounting Standard 108 “Operating Segments".

82 Other Additional Regulatory Information

Title deeds ofImmovable Properties not held In name oftheCompany

All the immovable properties own by the Company is in it's own name.

b) details of Benami Property held

The Company do nothave any benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the

company forholding any Benami property.

c) Security of current assets against borrowings

The Company hasno borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.

d) Wilful Defaulter

The CoiT pany is not declared as wllfut defaulter by any bank oi fJnanciat Institution or other lender.

e) Relationship with Struck off Companies

The Company do nothave any transactions wJth companies struck o[f.

f) Reglstratton of charges or satisfaction of charges with Registrar of Companies {ROC)

The Company do nothave any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory

period.

g) Ratios

Particulars

Liquidity coverage ratio

Debt equity ratio

CRAR

Year ended

March 31,2024

0.06

4.30

26.1 se

Year ended

March 31, 20Z3

0.04

2.01

44.52B

Liquidity Coverage Ratio - (High Quality Liquid Assets/ Short term obligations for next 30 days}

Debt•equiLy Ratio - (Debt securities • Borrowings (other than debt securities)• subordinate liabilities)/ Net Worth

CRAR = Total Capital/ Risk Weightedassets

h) Undisclosed Income

The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded In the books of accounts that has been

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as,

search or survey or any other releyanr provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

1) UtjlTsation of Borrowed funds

The company hasneither advanced, loaned or invested funds nor received any fund to/frosty any person or entity for

(ending or investing or providing guarantee to/on behatf of the I timate benefJcJary durJng the reporting periods.

j) Details of ÇyypJb.turrenqy or Virtual Currency

The not’ or invested in Crypto currency or VirtualC Jrrency du ’ing the current financial year and
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83 Previous year figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary.

As per out report of even date
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